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INANCIAL PERFORMANCE
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Financial Highlights Table Data 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 | 2005 2006

[Nt revenues (1) $  12178775|% 21,53B,555|¢ 30,055,082|% 53,904816:%  50,34B471|$ 66417836/ 68734763|$  75332,541|$ 69,818,930
Gross profit (1) $ 2254885(8 3,970130(8  7,704,141[$ 109459848  11,312009|$ 1331852118  14264794|§  14001,138|%  13,255485
Operating income (loss) $ (350.053)|$  943222|%  1,945258(% 2.129,367/% 2,674,357|3 27.8611% 3,706,250($ 45245418 1615967
Net incoma (loss) $ (B74001)|$ 74240 720791|$ 1,045264'%  2638837|$ 105196418  2147HM[$ 28043418 1,093,393
Netincoma (loss) per share — dited |g {0.12)/$ 0.01f% 0.05/3 0.06i % 0.158 0,06 % 0111$ 0.01]$ 0.06
Weighted average common shares — 7210840 9134414| 15120593 17,198,648 17,826,953 18,476,486 18,977,777 18,947,533] 19,856,280
Net working capital $ 7661553 780,085|$  770975($ 2014603)$  1950071|  7.850.924|$ 11714084/  13889.272|§ 13,412,661
Total assets $ 129388893 260739808 20900462|% 34688060[8  31756626(% 365803208  40,117.287|$  41,803569|§ 42,812,264
Long-term debt $ 5720247 ($ 106808408 ©9025088(8 8661255 410511818  3,130,8011$ 17291348 16814328 3973461
Shareholders’ equity $ 5256515 |§ 11,257263(§ 14205496|3 16,845631\8 2072224118  25061.640($  26,808086:%  30,242857|§ 29,920,092
(1) 1698 - 2001 Restated for adoption of EYTF #01-09 in 2002.
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/ear Shareholders-

Thank you for your support in 2006. It was a productive year in which many positive actions were taken to position the
Company to win in the marketplace.

We enter 2007 with a strengthened and streamlined management team, a growing pipeline of innovative new products
and brands, a strong balance sheet and significantly improved trade spending approval and new product development
and assessment processes. Thanks to the intensely different efforts of our associates the Company is well positioned to
return to its historical path of consistent long-term revenue and profit growth.

In terms of specific accomplishments in 2006, net income grew by nearly 300% compared to 2005. Net revenue
declined 7% because we deliberately reduced promotional spending by over 30% to improve our customer profitability.
hen taking into account the elimination of 2005 Cinnabon® brand net revenues and an extra week of revenue in 2005
due to our fiscal calendar there was only a slight decline in year-over-year revenue despite the dramatic reduction in
promotional spending. While slightly smaller than a year ago, we believe the Company is much stronger and better
positioned to succeed.

he profitability improvement occurred despite investments in upgrading system capabilities for our distribution account-
ng and trade promotion systems, the relocation of our supply chain team from Arizona to Indiana and the relocation of
our corporate headquarters from Goodyear to a new Phoenix, Arizona office. Confident in our future, the Company
bought back nearly 4% of its outstanding common stock in the second half of 2006.

ooking forward, our primary objective in 2007 is to deliver profitable revenue growth from three areas: 1) building our
existing brands; 2) developing and test marketing new licensed and company owned specialty food brands; and 3)
bursuing strategic acquisitions in specialty food categories.

e will also continue to drive improved operating efficiencies and process improvements, as well as seek contract
anufacturing opportunities to better utilize our plant capacity in the short-term while we work to ultimately utilize that
apacity with branded revenues.

4 )

Dur keys to growing our existing brands and creating new catalysts for growth can be seen on the following pages.




Key #1: Grow our Core Brands

B CANYON lt
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Boulder Canyon Natural Foods® Salted Snacks

We believe the Boulder Canyon Natural Foods® brand is poised for growth. The brand is well posi-
tioned for current consumer’s needs of great taste with natural ingredients. The brand has performec
well in regional markets and we intend to aggressively expand distribution to national customers in
2007. We also intend to test market other types of snack food products or specialty foods under the
Boulder Canyon Natural Foods® brand name. We are currently testing Boulder Canyon® organic
tortilla chips and intend to test several other innovative and better for you snack food products under
this appealing brand. . .

;\
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T.G.l. Friday’s® Brand Salted Snacks —
The Company’s flagship brand is T.G.I. Friday's salted snacks®, led by

Cheddar and Bacon Potato Skins. The brand accounted for approximately 67% of the Company’s
net revenues in 2006. While the brand has matured since its introduction in 2000, we believe the

brand should continue to grow within both salted snacks and meat snacks. The Company is intro-
ducing several new line extensions for this brand, including Cheese Quesadillas and Pizza Chips,
which are both innovative three-dimensional sliced snack chips.

This brand is a leading niche itern in impulse purchase environments such as convenience stores
and vending machines and we look to continue expanding the brand into unique new distribution
outlets. In 2006, T.G.I. Friday’s® snacks could be found at Home Depot, Best Buy, Blockbuster as
well as many convenience, drug, club and mass merchandiser stores as well as in most vending
machines throughout the country.

The Company has also expanded its T.G.l. Friday's® license to certain international markets and
believes growth exists from these markets on an export basis.

QOARE
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Poore Brothers® Salted Snacks i
The Poore Brothers® potato chip brand is the Company’s Iegacy The Company recently completed]
a project to expand its shelf life for potato chips allowing greater geographic reach throughout the
United States. As a result, we have increased our focus on huilding the original intensely different™
brand in new channels nationwide.

In late 2006, we began test marketing 40% reduced fat potato chips and launched several new
flavors, including Sweet Maui Onion and Three Cheese Jalapeno. We intend to test additional
better-for-you snacks in 2007.

The Company also invested in significantly improved systems to modernize our Arizona direct store
delivery system, increasing our ability to profitably grow our potato chip business. We transitioned
from a stand-along route accounting system to our integrated Company system and will install
distributor handheld devices in 2007, which will significantly increase the efficiency and effectivenes1

of our independent distributors in the Arizona marketplace.



Key #2: Improve the Company’s Profit Margins:

Leverage our Manufacturing Capacity and Improve Operational Efficiencies

One of the Company’s key paths to revenue and earnings growth is better utilization of our plant capacity. Our
Indiana fabricated snack plant is operating at approximately 50% capacity while our Arizona potato chip plant is
operating at approximately 50% capacity as well, with the majority of our capacity in that plant being private label
capacity as growth in our kettle cooked potato chip business has resulted in utilization of 80% of the Company's
kettle cooked potato chip capacity. With high fixed manufacturing costs, revenue growth with acceptable promo-
tional spending produces meaningful increases in the Company’s profit margins.

We also intend to improve our profit margins via efficiency programs such as lean manufacturing and strategic
purchasing programs, which are positively impacting our operational efficiencies, product quality and customer
service levels.

Kev #3: Continue Improving Organizational Capabilities

In 2008, significant changes were made to improve our ability to make better fact based decisions and increase our
operational effectiveness. The Company shifted from a geographic to a channel focused sales structure, with cross
functional teams supporting each channe! team leader to ensure clear priorities and organizational alignment. We
also reduced headcount by nearly $1 million a year while increasing our effectiveness and focus.

With- clear objectives for each channel team, resources to support attainment of those objectives and a culture that
encourages entrepreneurial spirit and empowerment, our channel teams and new product team are building
momentum with each passing quarter.

Our new financial leadership and the completion of several key IT projects have given Company leadership and our |
channel team leaders improved visibility to our financial metrics and enhanced decision making tools.

As an example, the Company’s revenue reductions, which are mainly the promotional discounts provided to retail-
ers to place our products on sale, decreased dramatically between the fourth quarter of 2005 and the fourth quar-
ter of 2006. As a result, the Company produced an over $1.3 million increase in quarterly net income between
those periods (a nearly $2.0 million increase in operating income).

Key #4: (reate and Test Market Innovative New Brands

The Company's long-term growth resulted from innovative new brands, namely T.G.|. Friday's® brand salted
snacks. Since its launch we have attempted two other national brand launches which have not succeeded. We
learned a great deal from our successes and failures and have created a systematic, disciplined process of testing
innovative new brand ideas and market concepts.

Our goal is to build a diverse portfolio of $5-50 million specialty food brands. Research suggests that one in ten
new products survives beyond two years and based on our experience, we stopped investing in major national
brand launches and began to conduct small scale test markets of numerous concepts for a fraction of the cost of
singular large scale national launch. We have several innovative new concepts on the drawing board and intend to
test them in market in 2007.




Key #5: Pursue Strategic Acquisitions

The Company changed its name to The Inventure Group, Inc. to better reflect our vision
to build an innovative specialty food company. As such, we are continuously pursuing
acquisitions of specialty food brands that either possess high growth potential or can be
immediately accretive “bolt-on” acquisitions. While we are pursuing snack category
targets, we are also looking at other specialty food segments that offer attractive
category growth and profit margins as we look to expand beyond salty snacks.

We believe our core competency is our ability to market niche brands. With strong
branding and consumer product knowledge, superior customer relationships that provide
access to major national customers and a very low debt to equity ratio, we are an excel-
lent platform off which to build a diverse portfolio of specialty food brands.

Our Commitment to Shareholders In 2007

As a manufacturer and marketer of specialty brands, our future lies in our ability to
execute and innovate. We spent much of 2006 improving our ability to execute and
creating a pipeline of innovation. 2007 is our year to execute.

Our commitment to you as shareholders is, with great intensity and passion, to profitably
grow our core brands, leverage our manufacturing capacity, test and potentially faunch
new brands, pursue smart acquisitions, drive cost savings and efficiencies throughout
the business and at all times focus on increasing shareholder value.

The past few years have not been easy, but the challenges have proven to be great
motivators to inspire our organization to perform at a level that produces intensely
different long-term results. We are determined to win in the marketplace and reward our
foyal shareholders. Thank you for your support.

Eric J , KwﬁL_

Eric J. Kufel
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[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act.
Yes | ] No [X]

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant te Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Act.
Yes[ ] No[X]

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
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The aggregate market value of the voting stock (Common Stock, $.01 par value) held by non-affiliaies of the Registrant was
approximately $25.8 million based upon the closing market price on July 1, 2006, the last business day of the Registrant’s most
recently completed second fiscal quarter.

The number of issued and outstanding shares of Common Stock, $.01 par value, as of March 16, 2007 was 19,275,828,

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the Proxy Statement for the Registrant’s Annual Meeting of Sharcholders to be held on May 22, 2007 are
incorporated by reference into Part L1 of this Form 10-K.

EXCHANGE ACT REPORTS AVAILABLE ON COMPANY WEBSITE

Under “SEC Filings™ on the “Investors™ page of the Company’s website located at www.inventuregroup.net, the following
filings are made available as soon as reasonably practicable after they are electronically filed with or furnished to the Securities
and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™): the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q,
Current Reports on Form 8-K, Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A related to the Company’s Annual Sharcholders Meeting, and
any amendments to those reports or statements filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. You may also read and copy any malerials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F
Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet website located at hitp:///fwww.sec.gov that contains the
information we file of furnish electronically with the SEC.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report on Form 10-K, including all documents incorporated by reference, includes “forward-looking”
statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act™), Section 21E of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993, and The Inventure
Group, Inc. (the “Company™} desires to take advantage of the “safe harbor™ provisions thereof. Therefore, the Company is
including this statement for the express purpose of availing itself of the protections of the safe harbor with respect to all of such
forward-looking statements. In this Annual Report on Form 10-K, the words “anticipates,” “believes,” “expects,” “intends,”
“estimates,” “projects,” “will likely result,” “will continue,” “future” and similar terms and expressions identify forward-
looking statements. The forward-looking statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K reflect the Company’s current views
with respect to future events and financial performance, These forward-looking statements are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties, including specifically the possibility that the Company will need additional financing due to future operating
losses or in order to implement the Company’s business strategy, the possible diversion of management resources from the
day-to-day operations of the Company as a result of strategic acquisitions, potential difficulties resulting from the integration of
acquired businesses with the Company’s business, other acquisition-related risks, lack of consumer acceptance of existing and
future products, dependence upon key license agreements, dependence upon major customers. significant competition, risks
refated to the food products industry, volatility of the market price of the Company’s common stock, par value $.01 per share
(the “Common Stock™), the possible de-listing of the Common Stock from the Nasdaq SmallCap Market if the Company fails
to satisfy the applicable listing criteria (including a minimum share price) in the future and those other risks and uncertainties
discussed herein, that could cause actual results to differ materially from historical results or those anticipated. In light of these
risks and uncertainties, there can be no assurance that the forward-looking information contained in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K will in fact transpire or prove to be accurate. Readers are cautioned to consider the specific risk factors described
herein and in “Risk Factors,” and not to place undue reliance on the forward-looking statements contained herein, which speak
only as of the date hereof. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise these forward-looking statements to reflect
events or circumstances that may arise after the date hereof. All subsequent written or oral forward-looking statements
attributable to the Company or persons acting on its behalf are expressly qualifted in their entirety by this section.
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Item 1. Business
Description of Business

The Inventure Group, Inc. (the “Company”) is engaged in the development, production, marketing and distribution of
innovative snack food products that are sold primarily through grocery retailers, mass merchandisers, club stores, convenience
stores and vend distributors across the United States. The Company currently manufactures and sells nationally T.G.L
Friday’s® brand snacks under license from TGl Friday’s Inc. We also distribute Braids® and pretzels. The Company also
currently (i) manufactures and sells its own brands of snack food products, including Poore Brothers®, Bob's Texas Style®,
and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand batch-fried potato chips and Tato Skins® brand potato snacks, (i) manufactures
private label potato chips for grocery retail chains in the Southwest, and (iii} distributes in Arizona snack food products that are
manufactured by others. The Company sells its T.G.1. Friday’s® brand salted snack products to mass merchandisers, grocery,
club and drug stores directly and to convenience stores and vend operators primarily through independent distributors. The
Company’s other brands are also sold through independent distributors. For the fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, net revenues
totaled $69.818,930, $75,332,541 and $68,734,763, respectively, and T.G.I. Friday's® brand salted snacks represented 66%,
65% and 729, respectively, of the Company’s total net revenues. See Note 11 “Business Segments and Significant Customers”
to the financial statements included in [tem 3.

Percent of Total Net Revenues

2006 2005 2004

Branded products..............o 93% 3% 94%

Private label products. ... 3% 3% 3%
Total manufactured products segment

FEVEIIUES .o v e ee e eetetsaasenniaranananrannns 96% 96% 97%

Distributed products segment revenues.......... 4% 4% 3%

Total FEVENUES ... ev e eeeneneneeeaenenenennns 100% 100% 100%

The Company produces T.G.1. Friday's® brand snacks and Tato Skins® brand potato snacks utilizing a sheeting and
frying process that includes licensed technology. T.G.l. Friday’s® brand snacks and Tato Skins® brand potato snacks are
offered in several different flavors and formulations. All of these products are manufactured at the Company-owned facility in
Bluffton, Indiana, except for Mozzarella Snack Sticks, Onion Rings and Hot Pepper Jack Cheese Fries products which are
produced by contract manufacturers on behalf of the Company and sold under the T.G.I. Friday’s® brand name. In 2005,
Cinnabon® brand snacks were also produced by contract manufacturers on behalf of the Company and test marketed under the
Cinnabon® brand name. Effective November 8, 2006 we ceased selling product under the Cinnabon® brand.

Poore Brothers®, Bob’s Texas Style® and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand potato chips are manufactured
with a batch-frying process that the Company believes produces potato chips with enhanced crispness and flavor. Poore
Brothers®, Bob’s Texas Style® and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ potato chips are each offered in a variety of flavors.
The Company also manufactures potato chips for sale on contract manufacturing basis using a continuous frying process. The
Company’s potato chips are manufactured at a Company-owned fucility in Goodyear, Arizona. See *Products” and
“Marketing and Distribution”.

The Company’s business objective is to build a diverse portfolio of specialty food brands that provide high quality
products at competitive prices that are superior in taste, texture, flavor variety and brand personality (o comparable products. A
significant element of the Company’s growth strategy is to develop, acquire or license innovative specialtty food brands. We
may broaden our focus for new opportunities beyond snack foods, and perhaps even beyond food brands. The Company also
plans to increase sales of its existing brands and continue to improve profit margins through increased operating efficiencies
and manufacturing capacity utilization. See “Business Strategy”.

The Company’s executive offices are located at 505G N. 40" Street, Suite #300 Phoenix, Arizena 85018, and its
telephone number is (623) 932-6200.




Company History

The Inventure Group, Inc., (“the Company™) a Delaware corporation, was formed in 1995 as a holding company to
acquire a potato chip manufacturing and distribution business, which had been founded by Donald and James Poore in 1986.
The Company changed its name from Poore Brothers, Inc. to The Inventure Group, Inc. on April 10, 2006.

In December 1996, the Company completed an initial public offering of its Common Stock. In November 1998, the
Company acquired the business and certain assets (including the Bob’s Texas Style® potato chip brand) of Tcjas Snacks, L.P.
(“Tejas™), a Texas-based potato chip manufacturer, In October 1999, the Company acquired Wabash Foods, LLC (“*Wabash™)
including the Tato Skins®, O’ BRoisies®, and Pizzarias® trademarks and the Bluffton, Indiana manufacturing operation and
assumed all of Wabash Foods™ liabilities. In June 2000, the Company acquired Boulder Natural Foods, Inc. (“Boulder’™) and
the Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand of totally natural potato chips.

In October 2000, the Company launched its T.G.1. Friday’s® brand salted snacks pursuant to a license agreement with
TGI Friday’s Inc., which expires in 2014.

The Company continues to introduce line extensions and test market new and innovative snack food products.
Business Strategy

The Company is engaged in the development, production, marketing and distribution of innovative snack food
products that are sold primarily through grocery retailers, mass merchandisers, club stores, convenience stores and vend
distributors across the United States. The Company currently manufactures and sells nationally T.G.I. Friday’s® brand snacks
under license from TGI Friday's Inc. We also distribute Braids® and pretzels. The Company also currently (i) manufactures
and sells its own brands of snack food products, including Poore Brothers®, Bob’s Texas Style®, and Boulder Canyon Natural
Foods™ brand batch-fried potato chips and Tato Skins® brand potato snacks, (ii) manufactures private label potato chips for
grocery retail chains in the Southwest, and (iil} distributes in Arizona snack food products that are manufactured by others.
The Company sells its T.G.1. Friday’s® brand snack products to mass merchandisers, grocery, club and drug stores directly and
10 convenience stores and vend operators through independent distributors. The Company’s other brands are also sold through
independent distributors.

The Company’s business strategy is to continue building a diverse portfolio of specialty food brands with annualized
revenues of $5 milkion 1o $50 million each through licensing, acquisition or development. This represents a broadening of the
Company’s strategy beyond snack foods and may include opportunities other than food brands. ‘The goals of our strategy are
to (i) capitalize on specialty food brand opportunities, (ii) deliver incremental category growth for retailers, (iii) provide
product innovation targeted to a defined consumer segment, (iv) complement, rather than compete directly against, large
nattonal competitors with leading national brands, and (v) build relationships with major retailers in all channels of distribution
by providing them higher margins, excellent customer service and constant innovation. The primary elements of the
Company’s long-term business strategy are as follows:

Develop, Acquire or License Innovative Specialty Food Brands. A significant element of the Company’s
business strategy is to develop, acquire or license new innovative specialty food brands that provide strategic fit with
our existing business and possess strong national brand equity in order to expand, complement or diversify the
Company’s existing business. In October 2000 the Company initiated this element of its strategy by launching its first
national niche brand, T.G.I. Friday’s® brand salted snacks, under an exclusive license from TGI Friday’s Inc. The
Company plans to continve developing, acquiring or licensing additional specialty food brands, though it intends to
mitigate the financial impact of launching new brands by introducing new licensed producits in small-scale test
markets rather than large scale regional or national introductions,

Broaden Distribution of Existing Brands. The Company plans to increase distribution and build the market share
of its existing branded products through selected trade activity in various existing or new markets and channels. For
example, the Company has extended the shelf life of our Poore Brothers® brands in order for us to expand beyond
Arizona. We are looking at expanding the distribution of our Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand nationally
through the natural channel as well as through the natural segment in the Grocery channel. The Company is looking
at expanding overseas with the T.G.l. Friday’s® brand. Marketing efforts may include, among other things, trade
advertising and promotional programs with distributors and retailers, in-store advertisements, in-store displays and
limited consumer advertising, public relations and coupon programs.




Pursue Acquisitions. The Company continues to evaluate a number of acquisition opportunities in the specialty
food arca where we can use our compelencies in Operations, Sales, Marketing and Distribution in order to drive
revenue and profit growth.

Develop New Products for Existing Brands. In addition, the Company plans to continue its innovation activities
to identify and develop (i) new line extensions for its brands, such as new flavors or products, and (ii) new food
segments in which to expand the brand’s presence. We have launched a number of new items such as; T.G.L
Friday s® Quesadillas, T.G.I. Friday's® Pizza chips, Poore Brothers® Three Cheese Jalapeno, Poore Brothers®
Reduced Fat and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ Spinach and Artichoke potato chips.

Leverage Infrastructure and Capacity. The Company’s Indiana and Arizona facilities are currently operating at
approximately 40% and 50% of their respective manufacturing capacities. The Company currently has arrangements
with several grocery chains for the manufacture and distribution by the Company of their respective private label
potato chips and belicves that additional contract manufacturing opportunities exist. While they are extremely price
competitive and can be short in duration, the Company believes that they may provide a profitable opportunity for the
Company to improve the capacity utilization of its facilities. The Company intends to seek additional private label
and contract manufacturing customers located near its facilities who demand superior product quality at a reasonable
price. The Company also utilizes contract manufacturers’ excess capacity to produce items that the Company does
not have the equipment or know-how to manufacture.

Improve Profit Margins. The Company plans to increase gross profit margins through increased long-term
revenue growth, improved operating efficiencies, and higher margin new products. It believes that additional
improvements to its manufactured products’ gross profit margins are possible with the achievement of the business
strategies discussed above. Depending on product mix, the Company believes that the existing manufacturing
facilities could produce, in the aggregate, up to $150 million in annual revenue volume and thereby further reduce
manufacturing product costs as a percentage of net revenue.

Products

Manufactured Snack Food Products. The Company produces T.G.1. Friday’s® brand Potato Skins snacks and Tato
Skins® brand potato snacks utilizing a sheeting and frying process. T.G.1. Friday’s® brand snacks and Tato Skins® brand
potato snacks are offered in several different flavors and formulations. All of these products are manufactured at its Company-
owned facility in Bluffton, Indiana, except for Mozzarella Snack Sticks, Onion Rings and Hot Pepper Jack Cheese Fries
products which are produced by contract manufacturers on behalf of the Company and sold under the T.G.I. Friday’s® brand
name.

Poore Brothers®, Bob’s Texas Style®, and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand potato chips are produced
utilizing a batch-frying process and are marketed by the Company as premium products based on their distinctive combination
of cooking method and variety of distinctive flavors. Poore Brothers®, Bob's Texas Style® and Boulder Canyon Natural
Foods™ potato chips are each offered in a variety of flavors. The Company currently has agreements with several grocery
chains pursuant to which the Company produces their respective private label potato chips in the styles and flavors specified by
each grocery chain.

Distributed Snack Food Products. The Company purchases and resells throughout Arizona snack food products
manufactured by others. Such products include pretzels, popeorn, dips and meat snacks.

Manufacturing

The Company-owned manufacturing facility in Bluffton, Indiana includes three fryer lines that can produce an
aggregate of up to approximately 9,000 pounds per hour of T.G.I. Friday's® and Tato Skins® brand products. The Indiana
facility is currently operating at approximately 40% of capacity. Certain T.G.1. Friday’s® and Tato Skins® brand products are
produced utilizing a sheeting and frying process that includes some licensed technology. Some T.G.I. Friday’s® brand salted
snack products are produced by contract manufacturers on behalf of the Company. See “Patents, Trademarks and Licenses”.

The Company believes that a key element of the success to date of the Poore Brothers®, Bob's Texas Style® and
Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand potato chips has been the Company's use of certain cooking techniques and key
ingredients in the manufacturing process to produce potato chips with improved flavor. These techniques currently involve
two elements: the Company’s use of a batch-frying process, as opposed to the conventional continuous line cooking method,
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and the Company’s use of distinctive seasonings to produce potato chips in a variety of flavors. The Company believes that
aithough the batch-frying process produces less volume, it is superior to conventional continuous line cooking methods
because it enhances crispness and flavor through greater contrel over temperature and other cooking conditions.

The Company-owned manufacturing facility in Goodyear, Arizona has the capacity to produce up to approximately
3,500 pounds of potato chips per hour, including 1,400 pounds of batch-fried branded potato chips per hour and 2,100 pounds
of continuous-fried private label potato chips per hour. The Company owns additional batch-frying equipment which, if
needed, could be installed without significant time or cost. and which would result in increased capacity to produce the batch-
fried potato chips. The Arizona facility is currently operating at approximately 50% of capacity.

There can be no assurance that the Company will obtain sufficient business to recoup the Company’s investments in
its manufacturing facilities or to increase the utilization rates of such facilities. See “ftem 2. Properties”.

Marketing and Distribution

The Company’s T.G.l. Friday’s® brand snack food products have achieved significant market presence across a
number of sales channels. The Company attributes the success of its products in these markets to consumer loyalty. The
Company believes this loyalty results from the products® differentiated taste, texture and flavor variety which result from its
manufacturing processes, The Company has retained a leading national sales and marketing agency with employces and
offices nationwide to represent T.G.1. Friday s® brand snacks on behalf of the Company in the grocery and convenience store
channels. The Company’s own sales organization sells T.G.1. Friday’s® brand snacks in the mass, club and drug channels.
The Company also obtains significant sales on T.G.1. Friday's® brand snacks in the vending channel nationwide through an
independemt network of brokers and distributors.

The Company’s potato chip brands are distributed 1o grocery and other retailers primarily by a select group of
independent distributors. Poore Brothers® brand potato chip products have achieved significant market presence in the
southwest United States. The Company’s Bob’s Texas Style® brand potato chip products have achieved significant market
presence in south/central Texas. The Company’s Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand potato chip products have achieved
significant market presence in Colorado and in natural food stores nationwide. The Company selects brokers and distributors
for its branded products primarily on the basis of quality of service, zall frequency on customers, financial capability and
relationships they have with supermarkets and vending distributors, including access to shelf space for snack food.

The Company’s distribution throughout Arizona includes approximately 50 independently operated service routes.
Each route is operated by an independent distributor who merchandises to major grocery store chains in Arizona, such as
Albertson’s, Basha’s, Fry’s and Safeway stores. [In addition to servicing major supermarket chains, the Company’s
independent distributors service many smaller independent grocery stores, club stores, and military facilities throughout
Arizona. In addition to Poore Brothers® brand products, the Company distributes throughout Arizona a wide variety of snack
food items manufactured by other companies, including pretzels, popcorn, dips, and meat snacks. The Company currently also
retains a Canadian sales and marketing agency to sell to Canadian customers and is seeking opportunities to selectively expand
its growth in other countries.

Successful marketing of the Company’s products depends, in part, upon obtaining adequate shelf space for such
products, particularly in supermarkets and vending machines. Frequently, the Company incurs additional marketing costs in
order to obtain additional shelf space. Whether or not the Company will continue to incur such costs in the future will depend
upon a number of factors including, demand for the Company’s products, retative availability of shelf space and general
competitive conditions. The Company may incur significant shelt space, consumer marketing or other promaotional costs as a
necessary condition of entering into competition or maintaining market share in particular markets or channels. Any such costs
may materially affect the Company’s financial performance.

The Company’s marketing programs are designed to increase preduct trial and build brand awareness in core markets.
Most of the Company’s marketing spending has traditionally becn focused on trade advertising and trade promotions designed
to attract new consumers to the products at a reduced retail price. The Company’s marketing programs also include selective
event sponsorship designed to increase brand awareness and to provide opportunities to mass sample branded products.
Sponsorship of the Arizona Diamondbacks typifies the Company’s efforts 10 reach targeted consumers and provide them with a
sumple of the Company’s products to encourage new and repeat purchases.




Suppliers

The principal raw materials used by the Company are potatoes, potato flakes, wheat flour, corn and oil. The Company
believes that the raw materials it needs to produce its products are readily available from numerous suppliers on commercially
reasonable terms, Potatoes, potato flakes, wheat flour and corn are widely available year-round, although they are subject 1o
seasonal price fluctvations. The Company uses a variety of oils in the production of its products and the Company believes
that alternative sources for such oils. as well as alternative oils, are readily abundant and available. The Company also uses
seasonings and packaging materials in its manufacturing process.

The Company chooses its suppliers based primarily on price, availability and quality. Although the Company
believes that its required products and ingredients are readily available, and that its business success is not dependent on any
single supplier, the failure of certain suppliers to meet the Company’s performance specifications. quality standards or delivery
schedules could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operations. In particular, a sudden scarcity, a substantial
price increase, or an unavailability of product ingredients could materially adversely affect the Company’s operations. There
can be no assurance that alernative ingredients would be available when needed and on commercially attractive terms, if at all.

Customers

Two customers of the Company, Wal*Mart (including its SAM’s Clubs)} and Vistar, formerly Vending Services of
America, a national vending distributor accounted for 13% and 11%, respectively, of the Company’s 2006 net revenues. The
remainder of the Company’s revenues was derived from sales to a limited number of additional customers, either grocery
chains, club stores or regional distributors, none of which individually accounted for more than 10% of the Company’s net
revenues in 2006. A decision by any of the Company’s major customers to cease or substantially reduce their purchases could
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s busincss.

The majority of the Company’s revenues arc attributable to external customers in the United States. The Company
does sell to Canadian customers as well, however the revenues attributable 10 Canadian customers is immaterial. All of the
Company's assets are located in the United States.

Market Overview and Competition

According to the Snack Food Association (*SFA™). the U.S. market for snack foods reached $24.6 billion at retail in
2005 (the latest year for which data is available) with potato chips. tortilla chips and potato cnisps, accounting for 44% of the
markel, and corn snacks, popcorn, pretzels, nuts, meat snacks and other products accounting for the balance. Total snack sales,
in dollar terms. increased in each of the last ten years. ranging from an increase of 8.5% (in 1997) to 0.3% (in 1995), with a
2005 increase of 1%. Potato chip, tortilla chips and potato crisps combined sales in 2005 were $10.9 billion, a 0.9% increase
over 2004 sales of $10.8 billion.

The Company’s products compete generally against other snack foods, including potato chips, tortilla chips, cookies,
etc. The snack food industry is large and highly competitive and is dominated by large food companies, including Frito-Lay,
Inc., a subsidiary of PepsiCo, Inc., Nabisco and Kraft. These companies possess substantially greater financial, production,
marketing, distribution and other resources than the Company brands that are more widely recognized than the Company's
products. Numerous other companies that are actual or potential competitors of the Company, many with greater financial and
other resources {including more employees and more extensive facilities) than the Company, offer products similar to those of
the Company. In addition, many of such competitors offer a wider range of products than offered by the Company. Local or
regional markets often have significant smaller competitors, many of whom offer products similar to those of the Company.
Expansion of the Company's operations into new markets has and will continue to encounter significant competition from
national, regional and local competitors that may be greater than that encountered by the Company in its existing markets. In
addition, such competitors may challenge the Company’s position in its existing markets. While the Company believes that it
has innovative products and methods of operation that will enable it to compete successfully, there can be no assurance of its
ability to do so.

The principal competitive factors affecting the market of the Company’s products include product quality and taste,
brand awareness among consumers, access to shelf space, price, advertising and promotion, variety of snacks offered,
nutritional content, product packaging and package design. The Company competes in the market principaily on the basis of
product quality and taste. White products produced at the Company’s Bluffton, Indiana facility involve the use of certain
licensed technology and unique manufacturing processes, the taste and quality of products produced at the Company’s
Goodyear, Arizona facility are largely due to two elements of the Company’s manufacturing process: its use of batch-frying
and its use of distinctive seasonings to produce a variety of flavors. The Company does not have exclusive rights to the use of
either element; consequently. competitors may incorporate such elements into their own processes.
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Government Regulation

The manufacture, labeling and distribution of the Company's products are subject to the rules and regulations of
various federal, state and local health agencies, including the Food & Drug Administration (“FDA™). In May 1994, regulations
issued under the Nutrition Labeling and Education Act of 1990 (*“NLEA™), which requires specified nutritional information to
be disclosed on all packaged foods, concerning labeling of food products, including permissible use of nutritional claims such
as “fat-free™ and “low-fat,” became effective. The Company believes that it is complying in all material respects with the
NLEA regulations and closely monitors the fat content of its products through various testing and quality control procedures.
The Company does not believe that compliance with the NLEA regulations materially increases the Company’s manufacturing
COSIS. .

As a direct result of the September 11, 2001 terrorism attack, the FDA issued the Bioterrorism Act of 2002 (“the Act™)
to protect the U.S. food supply. While there are four parts to the Act, only two of the provisions impact the Company. One
requirement for the Company was registration with the FDA as a U.S. Food Manufacturing Company, which the Company
completed prior to the required date of December 12, 2003. The second of the Act’s provisions pertaining to the Company
relates to record retention. The Company is required to retain records pertaining (o its raw malerials’ immediate previous
sources {“‘one back™) as well as its finished goods’ subsequent recipients (“one up”) for twelve months. The Act was effective
January |, 2005, and the Company believes it is currently compliant with this provision.

On July 11, 2003, the FDA published its final rule on Trans Fat Labeling requiring that food labels declare trans fats
on or before January 1, 2006. This rule requires that trans fat be declared on a separate line in the standard Nutrition Facts
below total fat and saturated fat and be calculated to the nearest 0.5 grams, unless it is less than 0.5 grams in which case it may
be expressed as 0 grams.

There can be no assurance that new laws or regulations will not be passed that could require the Company to alter the
taste or composition of its products or impose other obligations on the Company. Such changes could affect sales of the
Company’s products and have a material adverse effect on the Company.

In addition to laws relating to food products, the Company’s operations are governed by laws relaling to
environmental matlers, workplace safety and worker health, principally the Occupational Safety and Health Act. The
Company believes that it presently complies in all material respects with such laws and regulations,

Employees

As of December 30, 2006, the Company had 268 full-time employees, including 197 in manufacturing and
distribution, 20 in sales and marketing and 51 in administration and finance. The Company’s employees are not represented by
any collective bargaining organization, and the Company has never experienced a work stoppage. The Company believes that
its relations with its employees are good.

Patents, Trademarks and Licenses

The Company produces T.G.1. Friday’s® brand snacks and Tato Skins® brand potato crisps utilizing a sheeting and
frying process that includes technology that the Company licenses from a third party. Pursuant to the license agreement
between the Company and the third party, the Company has a royalty-bearing, exclusive right license to use the technology in
the United States, Canada, and Mexico until such time the parties mutually agree to terminate the agreement and provide
written sixty (60} days notice to each other. In consideration for the use of this technology. the Company is required to make
royalty payments on sales of preducts manufactured utilizing the technology until such termination date. The patents for this
technology expired December 26, 2006. However, should products substantially similar to Tato Skins® , O’Boisies® and
Pizzarias® become available for any reason in the marketplace by any manufacturer other than the Company which results in a
sales decline of 10% or more. any royaity obligation for the respective product (s) shall cease.

The Company licenses the T.G.1. Friday's® brand snacks trademark from TGI Friday's Inc. under a license agreement
with a term expiring in 2014, Pursuant to the license agreement, the Company is required (o make royalty payments on sales of
T.G.1. Friday's® brand snack products and is required 1o achieve certain minimum sales levels by certain dates during the
contract term.

The Company continues to evaluate new licensing opportunities to broaden its product offering and to complement

the growth of its existing T.G.I. Friday's® product line through the introduction of new products in snack foods as well as
other consumer product categories.
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The Company owns the following trademarks in the United States: Poore Brothers®, An Intensely Different Taste®,
Texas Style®, Boulder Canyon®, Tato Skins®, O Boisies®, Pizzarias®, Braids® and Knots®.

The Company considers its trademarks to be of significant importance in the Company’s business. The Company is
not aware of any circumstances that would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s ability to use its trademarks, Any
termination of the Company's license agreements, whether at the expiration of its term or prior thereto, could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

Seasonality
The food products industry is seasonal. Consumers tend to purchase our products at higher levels during the major

summer holidays and also at times surrounding major sporting events throughout the year. Additionally, we may face seasonal
price increases for raw materials.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

Any one of the following factors could affect operating results. You should read and carefully consider these risk
factors, and the entirety of this report, before you invest in our securities.

Risks Related to QOur Business

We may incur significant future expenses due to the implementation of our business strategy.

The Company is striving to achieve its long-term vision of being a significant marketer of specialty food brands. Such
action is subject to the substantial risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered in the implememation of a business
strategy. Even if the Company is successful in developing, acquining and/or licensing new brands, and increasing distribution
and sales volume of the Company’s existing products, it may require the Company to incur substantial additional expenses,
including advertising and promotional costs, “slotling” expenses (i.e., the cost of obtaining shelf space in certain grocery
stores), and integration costs of any future acquisitions. Accordingly, the Company may incur additicnal losses in the future as
a result of the implementation of the Company’s business strategy, even if revenues increase significanmtly. There can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to implement its strategic plan, that its business strategy will prove successful or that it
will be able to maintain profitability during such implementation.

We may not be able to obrain the additional financing we need to implement our business strategy.

A significant element of the Company’s business strategy is the development, acquisition and/or licensing of
innovative specialty food brands, for the purpose of expanding, complementing and/or diversifying the Company’s business. In
connection with each of the Company’s previous brand acquisitions, the Company borrowed funds or assumed additional
indebtedness in order to satisfy a substantial portion of the consideration required to be paid by the Company. The Company
may, in the future, require additional third party financing (debt or equity) as a result of any future operating losses, in
connection with the expansion of the Company’s business through non-acquisition means, in connection with any additional
acquisitiens completed by the Company, or 1o provide working capital for general corporate purposes, There can be no
assurance that any such required financing will be availabie or, if available, be on terms attractive to the Company. Any third
party financing obtained by the Company may result in dilution of the equity interests of the Company’s shareholders.

We expect our future growth to be derived in significant part, from acquisitions, but our acquisition strategy may not
be successful,_or we may not be successful integrating acquisitions.

A significant element of the Company’s business strategy is the pursuit of selected strategic acquisition opportunities
for the purpose of expanding, complementing and/or diversifying the Company’s business. However, no assurance can be
given that the Company will be able to identify, finance and complete additional suitable acquisitions on acceptable (erms, or
that future acquisitions, if completed, will be successful. Any future acquisitions could divert management’s attention from the
daily operations of the Company and otherwise require additional management, operational and financial resources, Moreover,
there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to successfully integrate acquired companies or their management
teams into the Company’s operating structure, retain management teams of acquired companies on a long-term basis, or
operate acquired companies profitably. Acquisitions may also involve a number of other risks, including adverse short-term
effects on the Company’s operating results, dependence on retaining key personnel and customers, and risks associated with
unanticipated liabilities or contingencies.

We are subject to ongoing financial covenants under our main credit facility, and if we fail 10 meet those covenants or
otherwise default on our credit facility,_our lender may accelerate our borrowings.

At December 30, 2006, the Company had outstanding indebtedness under mortgage loans in the aggregate principal
amount of $4.1 million. The indebledness under the mortgage loans is secured by the Company’s land and buildings.

The Company has a credit agreement which is secured by substantially all assets of the Company. The Company’s
obligations under the Credit Agreement are guaranteed by each of its subsidiaries. The Company is required to comply with
certain financial covenants pursuant (o the U.S. Bank National Credit Agreement so long as borrowings from U.S. Bank remain
outstanding. Should the Company be in default under any of such covenants, U.S. Bank shall have the right, upon written
notice and after the expiration of any applicable period during which such default may be cured, to demand immediate payment
of all of the then unpaid principal and accrued but unpaid interest under the Credit Agreement, At December 30, 2006, the
Company was in compliance with all covenants of the Credit Agreement.




As the Company implements its business strategy, there can be no assurance that the Company will remain in
compliance with the financial covenants in the future, Any acceleration of the borrowings under the Credit Agreement prior to
the applicable maturity dates could have a material adverse effect upon the Company. See “lrem 7. Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Liquidiry and Capital Resources.”

We may not be able 1o successfully implement our sirategy to expand our business imternationally.

The Company plans to expand sales to Canadian customers and is exploring other international market opportunities
for its brands. Such expansion may require significant management attention and financial resources and may not produce
desired levels of revenue. International business is subject 1o inherent risks, including longer accounts receivable collection
cycles, difficulties in managing operations across disparate geographical areas, difficulties enforcing agreements and
intellectual property rights, fluctuations in local economic. market and political conditions, compliance requirements with U.S.
and foreign export regulations, potential adverse tax consequences and currency exchange rate fluctuations.

We may incur material losses and costs as a_result of product liability claims that may be brought against us or any
product recalls we have to make.

As a manufacturer and marketer of food products, the Company may be subjected to various product liability claims.
There can be no assurance that the product liability insurance maintained by the Company will be adequale to cover any loss or
exposure for product liability. or that such insurance will continue to be available on terms acceptable to the Company. Any
product liability claim not fully covered by insurance, as well as any adverse publicity from a product liability claim or product
recall, could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or results of operations of the Company.

We are subject to numerons governmenital regulations, and our fuilure to comply with those regulations could result
in fines or penalties being imposed on us.

The packaged foed industry is subject to numerous federal, state and local governmental regulations, including those
relating to the preparation, labeling and marketing of food products. The Company is particularly affected by the Nutrition
Labeling and Education Act of 1990 ("NLEA™), which requires specified nutritional information to be disclosed on all
packaged foods.

Additionally, as a direct result of the September 11, 2001 terrorism attack, the FDA issued the Bioterrorism Act of
2002 (“the Act™) to protect the U.S. food supply. While there are four parts o the Act, only two of the provisions impact the
Company. One requirement for the Company was registration with the FDA as a U.S. Food Manufacturing Company, which
the Company completed prior to the required date of December 12, 2003. The second of the Act’s provisions pertaining to the
Company relates to record retention. The Company is required to retain records pertaining to its raw materials’ immediate
previous sources (“one back’) as well as its finished goods’ subsequent recipients (“one up”) for twelve months. The Act was
effective January 1, 2005.

On July 11, 2003, the FDA published its final rule on Trans Fat Labeling requiring that food labels declare trans fats
on or before January 1, 2006. This rule requires that trans fal be declared on a separate line in the standard Nutrition Facts
below total fat and saturated fat and be calculated to the nearest 0.5 grams, unless it is less than 0.5 grams in which case it may
be expressed as 0 grams.

We cannoet assure you that we will not face fines or penalties if our efforts to comply with these regulations are
determined to be inadequate.

Newly adopted governmental regulations could increase our costs or liabilities or impact the sale of our products.

The food industry is highly regulated. We cannot assure you that new laws or regulations will not be passed that
could require the Company to alter the taste or composition of its products or impose other obligations on the Company. Such
changes could affect sales of the Company’s products and have a material adverse effect on the Company.

Unavailability of our necessary supplies, at reasonable prices, could materially adversely affect our operations.

The Company's manufacturing costs are subject to fluctuations in the prices of potatoes, potato flakes, wheat flour,
corn and oil, as well as other ingredients of the Company’s products. Potatoes, potato flakes, wheat flour and corn are widely
available year-round, and the Company uses a variety of oils in the production of its products. Nonetheless, the Company is
dependent on its suppliers 10 provide the Company with products and ingredients in adequate supply and on a timely basis.
The failure of certain suppliers to meet the Company’s performance specifications, quality standards or delivery schedules
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could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s operations. In particular, a sudden scarcity, a substantial price increase,
or an unavailability of product ingredients could materially adversely affect the Company’s operations. There can be no
assurance that alternative ingredients would be available when needed and on commercially attractive terms, if at all.

We de not own the patents for the technology we use to manufacture our T.G.I Fridav's® and Tato Skins® brand
products.

The Company licenses technology from a third party in connection with the manufacture of its T.G.I. Friday’s® and
Tato Skins® brand products and has a royalty-bearing, exclusive right license to use the technology in the United States,
Canada, and Mexico unl such time the parties mutually agree to terminate the agreement and provide written sixty (60) days
notice to each other. In consideration for the use of this technology, the Company is required to make royalty payments to the
third party on sales of products manufactured utilizing the technology until such termination date. The patents for this
technology expired December 26, 2006, Since these patents expired, we no longer have exclusive rights to this technology
and, as a result, may face additional competition that could adversely affect our revenues. Moreover, competitors of the
Company, certain of which may have significantly greater resources than the Company, may utilize different technology in the
manufacture of products that are similar to those currently manufactured, or that may in the future be manufactured, by the
Company. The entry of any such products into the marketplace could have a material adverse effect on sales of
T.G.IL Friday's® and Tato Skins® brand products, as well as any such future products, by the Company.

The taste and quality of Poore Brothers®, Bob's Texas Style® and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand potato
chips is largely due to two elements of the Company’s manufacturing process: its use of batch-frying and its use of distinctive
seasonings to produce a variety of flavors. The Company does not have exclusive rights to the use of either element;
consequently, competitors may incorporate such elements into their own processes.

The majority of revenues are derived from a limited number of snack food brands.

The Company derives a substantial portion of its revenue from a limited number of snack food brands. For the year
ended December 30, 2006, over 76% of the Company’s net revenues were attributable to the T.G.1. Friday’s® brand products
and the Poore Brothers® brand products. A decrease in the popularity of a particular snack food brand during any year could
have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations. There can be no
assurance that any of the Company’s snack food brands will retain their historical levels of popularity or increase in popularity.
Any impact to a licensed brand’s reputation could also lead to an impact on the Company’s other snack food products
associated with that brand. Decreased sales from any one of our key snack food brands without a correspending increase in
sales from other existing or newly introduced products would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition and results of operations.

We depend on_a license agreement for the rvight 1o sell our T.G.I. Friday's® brand products and other products, and
we may rely on similar license agreements in the future.

The T.G.1. Friday's® brand products are manufactured and sold by the Company pursuant to a license agreement by
and between the Company and TGI Friday’s Inc. which expires in 2014. Pursuant to the license agreement, the Company is
subject 1o various requirements and conditions (including, without limitation, minimum sales targets). The failure of the
Company to comply with certain of such requirements and conditions could result in the early termination of the license
agreement by TGI Friday’s Inc. Any termination of the license agreement, whether at the expiration of its term or prior
thereto, could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The Company may introduce one or more new product lines in the future that will be manufactured and sold pursuant
to additional license agreements by and between the Company and one or more third parties. Pursuant to any such license
agreements, the Company will likely be subject to various requirements and conditions (including minimum sales targets or
royalty payments). The failure of the Company to comply with certain of such requirements and conditions could result in the
early termination of such additional license agreements. Depending upon the success of any such new product lines, a
termination of the applicable license agreements, whether at the expiration of their respective terms or prior thereto, could have
a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.

The loss of one of our major customers could have a material adverse effect on our business.

Two customers of the Company, Wal*Mart (including its SAM’s Clubs), and Vistar, formerly Vending Services of
America, a national vending distributor accounted for 13% and | 1%. respectively, of the Company’s 2006 net revenues, with
the remainder of the Company’s net revenues being derived from sales to a limited number of additional customers, either
grocery chains or regional distributors, none of which individually accounted for more than 10% of the Company’s revenues
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for 2006. A decision by any major customer to cease or substantially reduce its purchases could have a material adverse effect
on the Company’s business.

The loss of certain key emplovees could adversely affect our business.

The Company’s success is dependent in large part upon the abilities of its executive officers, including Eric Kufel,
President, Chief Executive Qfficer, Terry McDaniel. Chief Operating Officer and Steve Weinberger, Chief Financial Officer.
The Company’s business strategy will challenge its executive officers, and the inability of such officers to perform their duties
or the inability of the Company to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel could have a material adverse effect upon
the Company’s business and prospects.

Risks Related to Our Industry

We may not be able 1o compete successfully in our highly competitive industry.

The market for snack foods, such as those sold by vs, including potato chips and meat snacks, is large and intensely
competitive. Competitive factors in the smack food industry include product quality and taste, brand awareness among
consumers. access 10 supermarket shelf space, price, advertising and promotion. variety of snacks offered. nutritional content,
product packaging and package design. The Company competes in that market principally on the basis of product taste and
quality.

The snack food industry is dominated by large food companies, including Frito-Lay, Inc., Nabisco and others which
have substantially greater financial and other rescurces than the Company and sells brands that are more widely recognized
than are the Company’s products. Numerous other companies that are actual or potential competitors of the Company, many
with greater financial and other resources {including more employees and more extensive facilities) than the Company, offer
products similar to those of the Company. In addition, many of such competitors offer a wider range of products than that
offered by the Company. Local or regional markets often have significant smaller competitors, many of whom offer products
similar to those of the Company. With expansion of Company operations into new markets the Company has and will continue
to encounter significant competition from national, regional and local competitors that may be greater than that encountered by
the Company in its existing markets. In addition, such competitors may challenge the Company’s pesition in its existing
markets. There can be no assurance of the Company’s ability o compete successfully.

We may incur substantial costs in order to market our products.

Successful marketing of food products generally depends upon obtaining adequate retail shelf space for product
display, particularly in supermarkets. Frequently, food manufacturers and distributors, such as the Company, incur additional
costs in order to obtain additional shelf space. Whether or not the Company incurs such costs in a particular market is
dependent upon a number of factors, including demand for the Company’s products, relative availability of shelf space and
general competitive conditions. The Company may incur significant shelf space or other promotional costs as a necessary
condition of entering into competition or maintaining market share in particular markets or stores. If incurred, such costs may
materially affect the Company’s financial performance.

Our business may be adversely affected by oversupply of food products at the wholesale and retail levels and seasonal

fluctuations.

Profitability in the food product industry is subject 1o oversupply of certain food products at the wholesale and retail
tevels, which can result in our products going out of date before they are sold. The food products industry is also seasonal.
Consumers tend to purchase our products at higher levels during the major summer holidays and also at times surrounding the
major sporting events throughout the year.

We may not be_able to respond successfully 1o shifting consumer rastes.

Consumer preferences for snack foods are continually changing and are extremely difficult to predict. The ability of
the Company to generate revenues in new markets will depend upon customer acceptance of the Company’s products. The
success of new products will be key to the success of the Company’s business plan and there can be no assurance that the
Company will succeed in the development of any new products or that any new products developed by the Company will
achieve market acceptance or generate meaningful revenue for the Company.



Diet trends may adversely affect our revenues.

Increased consumer concerns about nutrition and healthy diets and the risk that sales of our food product may decline
due to perceived health concerns, changes in consumer tastes or other reasons beyond the control of the Company may
adversely affect our revenues.

Risks Related to Qur Securities

The market price of our Commaon Stock _is volatile.

The market price of the Common Stock has experienced a high level of volatility since the completion of the
Company’s initial public offering in December 1996. Commencing with an offering price of $3.50 per share in the initial
public offering, the market price of the Common Stock experienced a substantial decline, reaching a low of $0.50 per share
(based on last reported sale price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq SmallCap Market) on December 22, 19938. During
fiscal 2006, the market pricc of the Common Stock (based on last reported sale price of the Common Stock on the Nasdaq
SmaliCap Market) ranged from a high of $3.10 per share to a low of $2.00 per sharc. The last reported sales price of the
Common Stock on the Nasdaq SmallCap Market on March 16, 2007 was $2.70 per share. There can be no assurance as to the
future market price of the Common Stock. See “Our Common Stock may not continue to trade at a market price sufficient to
prevent our de-listing from the NASDAQ SmaliCap Marker.”

Cur Commen Stock mav not continue to trade at a market price sufficient to prevent our de-listing from the NASDAQ
SmaliCap Market.

In order for the Company’s Common Stock to continue to be listed on the Nasdaq SmallCap Market, the Company is
required to be in compliance with certain continued listing standards. One of such requirements is that the bid price of listed
securities be equal to or greater than $1.00. If, in the future, the Company’s Common Stock fails to be in compliance with the
minimum closing bid price requirement for at least thirty consecutive trading days or the Company fails (o be in compliance
with any other Nasdaq continued listing requirements, then the Common Stock could be de-listed from the Nasdag SmallCap
Market. Upon any such de-listing, trading, if any, in the Common Stock would thereafter be conducted in the over-the-counter
market on the so-called “pink sheets™ or the “Electronic Bulletin Board™ of the National Association of Securities Dealers, Enc.
{(“NASD™. As a consequence of any such de-listing, an investor could find it more difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate
quotations as to the price of, the Company’s Common Stock. See “The market price of our Conumon Stock is volatile.”

A significant amount_of owr Common Stock_is_controlled by individuals, and the interests of such individuals may
conflict with those of other shareholders.

As a resuli of the Wabash Foods acquisition, Capital Foods, LLC (“Capital Foods”) (an affiliate of the former owner
of Wabash Foods) became the single largest shareholder of the Company, holding approximately 21% of the outstanding
shares of Common Stock based on Capital Foods® Schedule 13G filing. Accordingly, Capital Foods is in a position to exercise
substantial influence on the business and affairs of the Company. In addition, Heartland Advisors, Inc. (“Heartland™), Eagle
Rock Capital Management, LLC (“Eagle Rock™), BC Advisors, LLC (“BC”) and Gruber and McBaine Capital Management,
LLC (*Gruber”). which, based on their Schedule 13G filings, are the beneficial owners of approximately [3%, 8%, 8% and
7%, respectively, of the outstanding shares of Common Stock at December 30. 2006. Capital Foods, Heartland, Eagle Rock,
BC and Gruber are hereinafier referred to collectively as the “Significant Sharcholders.” There can be no assurance that one or
more of those Significant Shareholder will not adept or support a plan to undertake a material change in the management or
business of the Company.

Apart from transfer restrictions arising under applicable provisions of the securitics laws, there are no restrictions on
the ability of the Significant Shareholders to transfer any or all of their respective shares of Common Stock at any time. One or
more of such transfers could have the effect of transferring effective control of the Company, including to one or more parties
not currently known to the Company.

A significant amount of our Common Stock is subject to registration rights, and the registration and sale of such
shares could negarively affect the market price of our Common Stock and impair our ability to obtain financing.

Approximately 4.3 million shares of outstanding Common Stock issued by the Company are subject to “piggyback™
registration rights granted by the Company, pursuant to which such shares of Common Stock may be registered under the
Securities Act and, as a result, become freely tradable in the future. The Company will be required to pay all expenses relating
to any such registration, other than underwriting discounts, selling commissions and stock transfer taxes applicable 1o the
shares, and any other fees and expenses incurred by the holder(s) of the shares (including, without limitation, legal fees and
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expenses) in connection with the registration. All or a portion of such shares may, at the election of the holders thereof, be
included in a future registration statement of the Company and, upon the effectiveness thereof, may be sold in the public
markets,

No prediction can be made as to the effect, if any, that future sales of shares of Common Stock will have on the
market price of the Common Stock prevailing from time to time. Sales of substantial amounts of Common Stock, or the
perception that these sales could occur, could adversely affect prevailing market prices for the Common Stock and could
impair the ability of the Company to raise additional capital through the sale of its equity securities or through debt financing.

Our Certificate of Incorporation authorizes us to issue preferred stock, and the rights of holders of Common Stock
may be adversely affected by the rights of helders of any such preferred stock.

The Company’s Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of up to 50,000 shares of “blank check” preferred
stock with such designations, rights and preferences as may be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors of the
Company. The Company may issue such shares of preferred stock in the future without sharcholder approval. The rights of
the holders of Common Stock will be subject 1o, and may be adversely affected by, the rights of the holders of any preferred
stock that may be issued in the future. The issuance of preferred stock, while providing desirable flexibility in connection with
possible acquisitions and other corporate purposes, could have the effect of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change of
control of the Company, and preventing holders of Common Stock from realizing a premium on their shares. In addition,
under Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (the “DGCL”), the Company is prohibited from engaging in any
business combination (as defined in the DGCL) with any interested shareholder (as defined in the DGCL) unless certain
conditions are met. This statutory provision could also have an anti-takeover effect.

Item 2, Properties

The Company owns a 140,000 square foot manufacturing facility located on 15 acres of land in Bluffton, Indiana,
approximately 20 miles south of F.. Wayne, Indiana. The facility is financed by a mortgage with U.S. Bank National
Association that matures in December, 2016, The Company produces its T.G.1. Friday’s® brand snacks and Tato Skins®
brand potato snacks at the Bluffton, Indiana facility.

The Company owns & 60,000 square foot manufacturing facility located on 7.7 acres of land in Goodyear, Arizona,
approximately 15 miles west of Phoenix, Arizona. The facility is financed by a mortgage with Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company of New York that matures in June 2012. The Company produces its Poore Brothers®, Bob’s Texas Style® and
Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand potato chips, as well as its private labe! potato chips, at the Goodyear, Arizona facility.

The Company also leases one-half of a 200,000 square foot facility in Bluffton, Indiana which is used as a distribution
center. The Company has entered into a lease, the initial term expiring in November 2006, with respect to the facility and has
entered into the first of two three-year renewal options, Current lease payments are approximately $31,500 per month.

The Company is responsible for all insurance costs, utilities and real estate taxes in connection with its facilities. The
Company believes that its facilities are adequately covered by insurance.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

The Company is periodically a party to various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business. Management
believes, based on discussions with legal counsel, that the resolution of such lawsuits, individually and in the aggregate, will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

The Inventure Group, Inc. is one of eight companies sued by the Environmental Law Foundation in August, 2006 in the
Superior Court for the State of California for the County of Los Angeles by the Attorney General of the State of California for
alleged violations of California Proposition 65. California Proposition 65 is a state law that, in part, requires companics 1o
warn California residents if a product contains chemicals listed within the statute. The plaintiff seeks injunctive relief and
penalties but has made no specific demands. We intend Lo vigerously defend this suit.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None.
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PART I

Itesn 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities

The Company’s Common Stock is traded on the Nasdaq SmallCap Market tier of the Nasdaq Stock Market under the
symbol “SNAK™. There were approximately 255 sharcholders of record on March 23, 2007. The Company believes the
number of beneficial owners is substantially greater than the number of record holders because a large portion of the Common
Stock is held of record in broker “street names.”

The Company has never declared or paid any dividends on the shares of Common Stock. Management intends to
retzin any future carnings for the operation and expansion of the Company’s business and does not anticipate paying any
dividends at any time in the foresecable future. Additionally, certain debt agreements of the Company limit the Company’s
ability to declare und pay dividends.

The following table sets forth the range of high and low sale prices of the Company’s Commeon Stock as reported on
the Nasdaq SmallCap Market for each quarter of the fiscal years ended December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2003,

Sales Prices

Period of Quotation High Low

Fiscal 2005;
First Quarter $3.49 $2.81
Second Quarter $4.08 $2.91
Third Quarter $6.77 $4.25
Fourth Quarter $5.17 $2.57

Fiscal 2006:
First Quarter $3.10 $2.43
Second Quarter $3.07 $2.41
Third Quarter $3.02 $2.00
Fourth Quarter $2.66 $2.19

The information appearing under the heading “Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans™
in the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated by reference in this section.

The Company re-purchased 818,740 shares of Common Stock in the third and fourth quarters of 2006 for $1,845,421,
which amounts to a weighted average price of $2.25 per share. See Note 9.




Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities (continued)

PERFORMANCE GRAPH

Included below is a line graph and a table comparing the yearly percentage change in the cumulative total shareholder
return on the Company’s Commoen Stock against the cumulative total return of The NASDAQ Stock Market (U.S. Companies)
Index and the Company’s Peer Group for the period commencing December 31. 2001 and ending December 30, 2006 covering
the Company’s five fiscal years ended December 28, 2002, December 27, 2003, December 25, 2004, December 31, 2005 and
December 30. 2006.

The Company has setected a Peer Group consisting of the four publicly traded companies named below, which are in the
snack food industry. Virtually all of the Company’s direct competitors and peers are privately held companies or subsidiaries
or divisions of larger publicly held companies so that the available members of the Peer Group are limited.
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The Inventure

Date Group, Inc. (“SNAK”) NASDAQ Stock Market Peer Group
December 31, 2001.......... $ 100.00 $ 100.00 $ 100.00
December 28, 2002.......... 098.04 69.13 119.66
December 27, 2003.......... 135.60 103.36 138.10
December 25, 2004.......... 139.60 112.49 179.20
December 31, 2005.......... 112.80 114.88 144 87
December 30, 2006.......... 98.00 126.21 183.46

This graph and table assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 2001 in the Company's Comumon Stock. in The
NASDAQ Stock Market (U.S. Companies) Index and in the Peer Group, which consists of Lance, Inc., Ralcorp Holdings, Inc.,
Golden Enterprises, Inc. and J&J Snack Foods Corp., and that dividends were reinvested.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
(In millions except share and per share data)

2006 2005 __ 2004 _ 2003 2002
Statements of Earnings Data
Net revenues........... $ 69.8 3 753 S 68.7 $ 664 $ 593
Gross profit............ 13.3 14.1 14.3 13.3 1.3
Operating income, ... 1.6 0.5 3.7 0.0 2.7
Netincome............ 1.1 0.3 2.1 1.1 2.6
Net income per share
—diluted................ $ 0.06 b 0.01 3 0.11 $ 0.06 $ 015
Weighted average
common shares —
diluted................... 19,856,280 19,946,941 18,947,533 18,476,486 17,826,953
Balance Sheet Data
Net working capital... $ 13.4 $ 13.9 $ 11.7 ) 7.9 $ 2.0
Total assets............ 42.8 41.8 40.1 36.6 31.8
Long-term debt....... 4.0 1.7 1.7 3.1 4.1
Shareholders’ equity.. 29.9 30.2 28.8 25.1 20.7

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (*“MDé&A™) should be read
in conjunction with the other sections of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including “Item 1: Business;” “Item 6: Selected
Financial Data;” and “Item 8: Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.” The various sections of this MD&A contain a
number of forward-looking statements, all of which are based on our current expectations and could be affected by the
uncertainties and risk factors described throughout this filing and particularly in “liem 1A. Risk Factors.” Accordingly, the
Company’s actual future results may differ materially from historical results or those currently anticipated,

Overview

The Inventure Group, Inc. (the “Company™) is engaged in the development, production, marketing and distribution of
innovative snack food products that are sold primarily through grocery retailers, mass merchandisers, club stores, convenience
stores and vend distributors across the United States. The Company currently manufactures and sells nationally T.G.L
Friday’s® brand snacks under license from TGI Friday’s Inc. We also distribute Braids® and pretzels. The Company also
currently (i) manufactures and sells its own brands of snack food products, including Poore Brothers®, Bob's Texas Style®,
and Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand batch-fried potato chips and Tato Skins® brand potato snacks, (ii) manufactures
private label potato chips for grocery retail chains in the Southwest, and (iii) distributes in Arizona snack food products that are

manufactured by others.
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The Company’s net revenue decreased 7.3% in fiscal 2006, T.G.I1. Friday s®, which comprised 66% of total net
revenues, decreased 6.0%. Our batch-fried chips decreased 9.8% in net revenues in 2006, Both decreases were due primarily
to decreased promotional spending. The table below highlights the changes between years:

Net Revenues Comparison
($ in millions)

2006 2005 % Change
T.G.1. Friday's® $46.1 $49.1 (6.0%)
Potato Chips and Other 237 26.2 (9.8%)
Total $66.8 $75.3 (7.3%)

The market for snack foods, such as potato chips, tortilla chips, meat snacks and cookies, is large and intensely
competitive. The industry is dominated by several significant competitors and includes many other competitors with greater
financial and other resources than the Company. However, the Company’s growth has exceeded the industry average over the
last few years primarily due to its growth from T.G.1. Friday’s® branded products. This growth has been due to penetration
into new and existing accounts, primarily in vend, mass, grocery and convenience stores.

In connection with the implementation of the Company’s business strategy, the Company is likely to require {uture
debt or equity financings (particularly in connection with future strategic acquisitions). Expenditures stemming from

acquisition-related integration costs, trade and consumer marketing programs and new product development may adversely
affect operating expenses and consequently may adversely affect operating and net income.

Key Trends

Retailer Consolidation

The retail food environment continues to be influenced by consolidation as fewer large retailers, including Kroger,
Safeway and Wal*Mart, are gaining a larger share of the grocery retail environment. These retailers are also consolidating
their regional buying operations into singular national operations (o improve efficiency. This action creates opportunities for
the Company because brands like T.G.L. Friday’s® snacks are niche brands that can be sold effectively on a national basis.

Consumer Trends

The snack industry has been heavily influenced in the past five years by a proliferation of new ftavors and health
focused snacks, with a rapid increase in the number of low-fat, low-carb and all-natural and organic products. Mainstream
relailers such as Safeway have now created standalone naturat and organic sections in their stores. The Company believes this
trend for healthier snacks will continue.

Raw Material and Freight Price Increases and Subsequent Retail Price Increases

The industry has experienced higher costs as a result of the increase in the price of oil. Both inbound transportation of
raw materials and outbound transportation of finished goods have experienced higher costs as a result of freight surcharges.
Nearly all raw materials have experienced higher pricing both as a result of higher freight costs and certain products require oil

based raw materials. As a result of these raw material price increases, many companies, including us, have implemented price
increases in 2006 and 2007.
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Results of Operations
The following discussion summarizes the significant factors affecting the consolidated operating results, financial
condition, liquidity and capital resources of the Company. This discussion should be read in conjunction with Item 8:

“Financial Statements and Supplementary Data™ and the “Cautionary Statement on Forward-Looking Statements™ on page 4.

Year ended December 30,2006 compared to the year ended December 31, 2005

(dotlars in millions) 2006 2005 Difference

$ % of Rev $ % of Rev 3 %
NElTevVenuUes. ....o.ovviiiinae e $ 6938 100.0% $ 753 100.0% $(5.5) (1.3Y%
Cost of revenues......co.o.vvevrvvniannnes 56.5 81.0 614 81.6 (4.9) 8.0)

(Gain on sate)/write-down of
equipment and brand

dISCONLINUANCE. . ..o iieie v iiiiaenns 0.0 0.0 {0.2) 0.3 0.2 -
Grossprofit........ooovie i 13.3 19.0 14.1 18.7 (0.8) (5.9)

Selling, general and administrative

EXPENSCS...ovneniniiiaiiaiier e 11.7 16.7 13.6 18.1 (1.9) (14.7)
Operating income. .............ooeves 1.6 23 0.5 0.7 1.1 257.2

Interest income (expense), net......... 03 0.4 - 0.1 0.3 --
Income before income taxes........ 1.9 2.7 0.5 0.7 1.4 274.0

Income tax provision.................... {0.8) (L.1) (0.2) (0.3) {0.6) (253.9)
NELINCOME. ... .oviviriveirrrriereeens $ 1.1 1.6% 3 03 0.4% $ 08 289.8%

For the fiscal year ended December 30, 2006, net revenues decreased 7.3% to $69.8 million, compared with net
revenues of $75.3 million for the previous fiscal year. T.G.1. Friday’s®, which comprised 66% of total net revenues, decreased
6.0%. Our batch-fried chips decreased 9.8% in net revenues in 2006. Both decreases were due primarily to decreased
promotional spending.

Gross profit for 2006 decreased to $13.3 million, but increased as a percentage of net revenues, (or 19.0% of net
revenues) compared with gross profit of $14.1 million (or 18.7% of net revenues) in 2005. Cost of revenues decreased slightly.
81.6% of net revenues last year 1o 81.0% this year. This decrease was due primarily to decreased trade and promotional
allowances, which are deducted from gross revenue, offset by the increase of other manufacturing costs such as freight expense
and higher fuel costs. Included in 2005 cost of revenues were $1.2 million of charges associated with slow-moving products,
mainly attributable (o the Cinnabon® brand product in the third and fourth quarters.

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to $11.7 million in fiscal 2006, down from $13.6 million in
2005, or 16.7% versus 18.1% of net revenucs. The decrease was primarily due to costs in 2005 that did not repeat in 2006
consisting of severance fees, professional service fees, and costs incurred to investigate an acquisition opportunity that did not
materialize.

The Company's effective income tax rate was 41.7% in 2006 and 44.1% in 2005. The decrease was the result of the
impact of permanent differences between financial reporting and taxable income, primarily non-deductible travel and meals

expenses related to the above mentioned acquisition activity.

Net income for 2006 increased 289.8% to $1.1 million, or $0.06 per basic and diluted share, compared with net
income of $0.3 million, or $0.01 per basic and diluted share, in 2005,
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Year ended December 31, 2005 compared to the vear ended December 25, 2004

(dollars in millions) 2005 2004 Difference

$ % of Rev $ % of Rev 3 %
NELTEVENUES. ...\ovvririaiianiiaiiinin $ 753 100.0% $ 68.7 100.0% $ 6.6 9.6%
Costof revenues.......cooevvvveanininn, 61.4 81.6 52.7 76.7 8.7 16.5

{Gain on sale)}write-down of
equipment and brand

discontinuance...............c...coeuue. (0.2) (0.3) 1.7 2.5 (1.9) 111.3
Gross profit....................o 14.1 18.7 14.3 20.8 (0.2) (1.2)

Selling, general and administrative

EXPENSES.eeu v erreeee e e 13.6 18.1 10.6 154 3.1 292
Operating inCOMe..............c...o. 0.5 0.7 3.7 54 (3.3) (87.8)

Interest income {expense), net......... -- 0.1 (0.2) (0.3) 0.2 129.9
Income before income taxes........ 05 0.7 3.5 5.1 (3.0} (85.8)

Income 1ax benefit (provision)......... (0.2} 0.3) (1.4) (2.0} 1.2 84.3
Netincome.................ccoeeeeien. $ 03 0.4% $ 21 3.1% $(1.9) (86.9Y%

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, net revenues increased 9.6% to $75.3 million, compared with net
revenues of $68.7 million for the previous fiscal year. T.G.I. Friday’s® brand snacks net revenues remained relatively flat as
compared to fiscal 2004, accounting for 65% of the Company’s total net revenues for fiscal 2005. The Company’s baich-fried
chips performed well in the year, up 13% as an aggregate, especially the Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand which grew
459% in net revenues in 2005 and the Tato Skin® brand declined slightly in fiscal 2005. The Company’s distributed products
segment revenues increased $1.2 million compared to fiscal 2004,

Gross profit for 2005 was relatively flat at $14.1 million (or 18.7% of net revenues) compared with gross profit of
$14.3 million {or 20.8% of net revenues) in 2004. Cost of revenues increased from 76.7% of net revenues last year to 81.6%
this year. This increase was due primarily to greater thun expected trade and promotional allowances, which are deducted from
gross revenue, and increased freight expense due to higher fuel costs. Included in cost of revenues were charges associated
with slow-moving new product, mainly attributable to the Cinnabon® branded product, in the third and fourth quarters,
amounting to $1.2 million for 2005.

Selling, general and administrative expenses increased to $13.6 million in fiscal 2005, up from $10.6 million in 2004,
or 18.1% versus 15.4% of net revenues. The increase was primarily due to severance fees, professional service fees and costs
incurred to investigate an acquisition opportunity that did not materialize.

The Company’s effective income tax rate was 44.1% in 2005 and 39.7% in 2004. This increase was the result of the
impact of permanent differences between financial reporting and taxable income, primarily non-deductible travel and meals
expenses related to the above mentioned acquisition activity.

Net income for 20035 decreased 86.9% to $0.3 million, or $0.01 per basic and diluted share, compared with net income
of $2.1 million, or $0.11 per basic and diluted share, in 2004.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Net working capital was $13.4 million (a current ratio of 3.0:1) and $13.9 million {a current ratio of 2.8:1) at
December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively, For the fiscal year ended December 30, 2006, the Company
generated cash flow of $2.5 million from operating activities, invested $1.3 million in new land, building and equipment, made
$0.5 million in payments on long-term debt, received $0.2 million in proceeds from the issuance of Common Stock pursuant to
the exercise of stock options and repurchased $1.8 million in treasury stock. For the fiscal ycar ended December 31, 2005, the
Company generated cash flow of $0.5 million from operating activities, invested $0.6 million in new equipment, made $1.0
million in payments on long-term debt and received $0.8 million in proceeds from issuance of Common Stock primarily
pursuant to the exercise of stock options. For the fiscal year ended December 25, 2004. the Company generated cash flow of
$6.5 million from operating activities, invested $0.5 million in new equipment, made $0.9 million in payments on long-term
debt and received $1.3 million in proceeds from issuance of Common Stock primarily pursuant to the exercise of stock options.
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The Company has a Line of Credit with U.S. Bancorp (collactively, the “Credit Agreement”) consisting of’ (i) a $5.0
million line of credit with a borrowing timit calcutated based on specified percentages of eligible receivables and inventories
and (ii) a $0.5 million capital expenditures line of credit.

The Line of Credil bears interest al the prime rate less 0.5% (7.75% at December 30, 2006) and matures on June 30,
2008. Interest is due monthly, with the outstanding principal balance due in full at the maturity date. The Term Loan that
existed at December 31, 2005 bore interest at the prime rate (7.25% at December 31, 2005) and matured on July 1, 2006,
Monthly principal payments of $68,782 plus interest were due under the Term Loan. At December 30, 2006, there was no
outstanding balance on the Line of Credit or the Term Loan.

The Credit Agreement is secured by substantially all assets of the Company. The Company’s obligations under the
Credit Agreement are guaranteed by each of its subsidiaries. The agreement requires the Company te maintain compliance
with certain financial covenants, including a minimum tangible net worth, a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio and a
minimum current ratio. At December 30, 2006, the Company was in compliance with all covenants of the Credit Agreement.
Management believes that the fulfillment of the Company’s plans and objectives will enable the Company to attain a sufficient
level of profutability to remain in compliance with these financial covenants. There can be no assurance, however, that the
Company will attain any such profitability and remain in compliance.

The Company’s Goodyear, Arizona manufacturing and distribution facility is subject to a mortgage loan from Morgan
Guaranty Trust Company of New York. bears interest at 9.03% per annum and is secured by the building and the land on
which it is located. The loan matures on July 1, 2012; however monthly principal and interest installments of $16,825 are
determined based on a twenty-year amortization period.

The Company’s Bluffton, Indiana manufacturing and distribution facility was purchased for $3.0 million in
December, 2006. A mortgage loan from U.S. Bank Naticnal Association, bears interest at the 30 day LIBOR plus 163 basis
points and is secured by the building and the land on which it is located. The loan matures in December, 2016; however
monthly principal and interest installments of $18,392 are determined based on a twenty-year amortization period.

During 2006, 2005 and 2004, the Company received $0.2 million, $0.8 million and $1.3 million of proceeds from the
issnance of Common Stock. These proceeds were primarily due to the exercise of stock options.

At December 30, 2006, the Company had a net operating loss carryforward available for federal income taxes of
approximately $1.9 million. The Company’s accumulated net operating loss carryforward will begin to expire in varying
amounts between 2010 and 2018.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Under SEC regulations, in certain circumstances, the Company is required to make certain disclosures regarding the
following off-balance sheet arrangements, if material:

Any obligation under certain guaraniee contracts;

*  Any retained or contingent interest in assets transferred to an unconsolidated entity or similar arrangement that serves
as credit, liquidity or market risk support to that entity for such assets;

*  Any obligation under certain dertvative instruments; and

*  Any obligation arising out of a material variable interest held by us in an unconsolidated entity that provides
financing, liquidity, market risk or credit risk support to us, or engages in leasing, hedging or research and
development services with us.

The Company does not have any off-balance sheet arrangements that are required to be disclosed pursuant to these
regulations, other than those described in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. The Company does not have, nor
does it engage in, transactions with any special purpose entities. Other than an interest rate swap, the Company is not engaged
in any derivative activities and had no forward exchange contracts outstanding at December 30, 2006. In the ordinary course
of business, the Company enlers into operating lease commitments, purchase commitments and other contractual obligations.
These transactions are recognized in our financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in
the United States, and are more fully discussed below.
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Contractual Obligations

The table below outlines the Company’s future contractual financial obligations as of December 30, 2006, due by peried:

Less than 1 More than 5

Total Year 1 -3 Years 3 -5 Years Years
Long-term debt
{(including interest)...... $ 6,944,693 $ 422,601 $ 845202 b 845,202 $ 4,831,688
Operating leases.......... 4,378,960 1,356,733 1,595,458 1,059,066 367,703
Outside Warehouse
Minimum Monthly
Usage Charges............ 2,376,000 1,188,000 t.188,000 - -
Royalty payments (i)....... 196,800 98,400 98,400 -- -
Total contractual cash
obligations................. $ 13,896,453 $ 3,065.734 $ 3,727,060 $ 1,904,268 $ 5,199,391

For information regarding the Company’s long-term debt, please read “Liquidity and Capital Resources” above and Note 6
in Item 8.

The Company has entered into a variety of operating leases for cquipment and facilities. For information regarding the
Company’s facility leases, please read “Item 2: Properties” and Note 8 in Item 8,

(i) Remaining minimum royalty payments due licensors pursuant to brand licensing agreements discussed in “ltem I:
Business™ under the “‘Patents, Trademarks and Licenses” section.

The Company currently has no material marketing or capital expenditure commitments.

Management’s Plans

In connection with the implementation of the Company’s business strategy, the Company may incur operating losses
in the future and may require future debt or equity financings (particularly in connection with future strategic acquisitions, new
brand introductions or capital expenditures). Expenditures relating to acquisition-related integration costs, market and territory
expansion and new product development and introduction may adversely affect promotional and operating expenses and
consequently may adversely affect operating and net income. These types of expenditures are expensed for accounting
purposes as incurred, while revenue generated from the result of such expansion or new products may benefit future periods.
Management believes that the Company will generate positive cash flow from operations during the next twelve months,
which, along with its existing working capital and borrowing facilities, will enable the Company to meet its operating cash
requitements for the next twelve months. The belief is based on current operating plans and certain assumptions, including
those relating 10 the Company's future revenue levels and expenditures, industry and general economic conditions and other
conditions. If any of these factors change, the Company may require future debt or equity financings to meet its business
requirements. There can be no assurance that any required financings will be available or, if available, will be on terms
attractive o the Company.

Inflation and Seasonality

While inflation has not had a significant effect on operations in the last year, management recognizes that inflationary
pressures may have an adverse effect on the Company as a result of higher asset replacement costs and related depreciation and
higher material and fuel costs. Additionally, the Company may be subject to seasonal price increases for raw materials. The
Company altempts to minimize the fluctuation in seasonal costs by entering into purchase commitments in advance, which
have the effect of smoothing out price volatility, The Company will atlempt to minimize overall price inflation, if any, through
increased sales prices and productivity improvements.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The Securities and Exchange Commission indicated that a “critical accounting pelicy™ is one which is both important
to the portrayal of the Company’s financial condition and results and requires management’s most difficult, subjective or
complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain.
The Company believes that the following accounting policies fit this definition:

Allowance for Doubifif Accounts. The Company maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts for estimated losses
resulting from the inability of its customers to make required payments. If the financial condition of the Company's
customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances
may be required.

Inventories. The Company’s inventorics are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out} or market. The Company
identifies slow moving or obsclete inventories and estimates appropriate loss provisions related thereto. If actoal
market conditions are less favorable than those projected by management, additional inventory write-downs may be
required.

Goodwill and Trademarks. Goodwill and trademarks are reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently if
impairment indicators arise. Goodwill is required 10 be tested for impairment between the annual tests if an event
occurs or circumstances change that more-likely-than-not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying
value. Intangible assets with indefinite lives are required to be tested for impairment between the annual tests if an
event occurs or circumstances change indicating that the asset might be impaired. The Company believes at this time
that the carrying values continue 1o be appropriate. Further discussion of goodwill and trademarks is expanded upon
below:

¢ The Company's Bob’s Texas Style potato chip brand was acquired in 1998 when the business of Tejas
Snacks, L.P. was acquired. The Bob’s Texas Style trademark has a carrying value of approximately $1.2
million.

¢  The Company’s Tato Skins potato chip brand was acquired in 1999 when the business of Wabash Foods was
acquired. The Wabash - Tato Skins trademark has a carrying value of approximately $2.1 million.

¢ The Company's Boulder Canyon potato chip brand was acquired in 2000 when the business of Boulder
Natural Foods, Inc. was acquired. The Boulder Canyon trademark has a carrying value of $0.9 million.

In determining that each of these trademarks has an indefinite life, management considered the factors found in
paragraph 11 of SFAS No. 142. Management believes that each of these trademarks has the continued ability 1o
generate cash flows indefinitely. Management’s determination that these trademarks have indefinite lives includes an
evaluation of historical cash flows and projected cash flows for each of these trademarks. The Company continues
making investments to market and promote each of these brands, and management continues to believe that the
market opportunities and brand extension opportunities will generate cash flows for an indefinite period of time. In
addition, there are no legal, regulatory, contractual, economic or other factors to limit the useful life of these
trademarks, and management intends to renew each of these trademarks, which can be accomplished at little cost.

The Company recorded goodwill for each of the three acquisitions noted above. The acquired businesses were fully
integrated into and are included in the Company’s Branded Products business segment. Consequently, all goodwill is
attributable to the Company’s Manufactured Products business scgment.

Advertising and Promotional Expenses and Trade Spending. The Company expenses production costs of advertising
the first time the advertising takes place, except for cooperative advertising costs which are expensed when the related
sales are recognized. Costs associated with obtaining shelf space (i.e., “slotting fees™) are accounted for as a reduction
of revenue in the period in which such costs are incurred by the Company. Anytime the Company offers
consideration (cash or credit) as a trade advertising or promotional allowance to a purchaser of products at any point
along the distribution chain, the amount is accrued and recorded as a reduction in revenue. Marketing programs that
deal directly with the consumer, primarily consisting of in-store demonstrations/samples and a sponsorship with a
professional baseball team, are recorded as a marketing expense in selling, general and administrative expenses.
Further discussion of these marketing programs is expanded upon below:
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*  Demonstrations/Samples: The Company periodically arranges in-store product demonstrations with club
stores (i.e. Sam’s. Costco or BI's) or grocery retailers. Product demonstrations are conducted by independent
third party providers designated by the various retailer or club chains. During the in-store demonsirations the
consumers in the stores receive small samples of our products, and consumers are not required o purchase
our product in order o receive the sample. The cost of product used in the demonstrations, which is
insignificant, and the fee we pay to the independent third party providers who conduct the in-store
demonstrations are recorded as a sales and marketing expense in selling. general and administrative
expenses. When we conduct in-store product demonstrations, we do not pay or give any consideration to the
club stores or grocery retailers in which the demonstrations occur.

¢ Sponsorship: The Company has one sponsorship with the Arizona Diaumondbacks Major League Baseball
team which takes place during their baseball season. We do not sell product to the Arizona Diamondbacks,
and the sponsorship clearly involves an identifiable benefit to us as the fans at the stadium see our name on
the main scoreboard during each game and the value is reasonably estimated duc to the fact that the team
charges us a fixed amount per game which we record as a sales and marketing expense in setling, general and
administralive expenses.

Income Taxes. The Company has been profitable since 1999; however, it experienced significant net losses in prior
fiscul years resulting in a net operating loss ("NOL™) carryforward for federal income tax purposes of approximately
$1.9 million at December 30, 2006. Generally accepted accounting principles require that the Company record a
valuation allowance against the deferred tax asset associated with this NOL if it is "more likely than not™ that the
Company will not be able to utilize it to offset future taxes.

Stock-Based Compensation. On January 1, 2006, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
123R, “Share-Based Payment”, under the modified prospective method. SFAS 123R requires us to measure the cost
of employee services received in exchange for stock options granted using the fair value method as of the beginning of
2006. We account for our stock options under the fair value method of accounting using a Black-Scholes valuation
model to measure stock option fair values at the date of grant. All stock option grants have a 3-year term. The fair
value of stock option grants is amortized to expense over the vesting period. generally three years for employees and
one year for the Board of Directors.

The above listing is not intended to be a comprehensive list of all of the Company’s accounting policies. In many
cases the accounting treatment of a particular transaction is specifically dictated by generally accepted accounting principles,
with no need for management’s judgment in their application. See the Company’s audited financial statements and notes
thereto included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K which contain accounting policies and other disclosures required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifving Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statemenis (SAB 108), 10 address diversity in
practice in quantifying financial statement misstatements. SAB 108 states that companies should use both an income statement
(rollover) approach and a balance sheet (iron curtain) approach when quantifying and evaluating materiality of a misstalement.
SABI108 was effective for the Company as of December 30, 2006. The Company’s adoption of SAB 108 did not affect the
financial statements.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (FIN 48), which clurifies the accounting for
uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 requires that the Company recognize in its financial statements the impact of a tax position
if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the technical merits of the position. The provisions
of FIN 48 are effective as of the beginning of our 2007 fiscal year, with the cumulative effect of the change in accounting
principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained earnings. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of FIN 48
and has not yet completed its initial evaluation. As a result, the Company has not yet determined the effect adoption will have
on financial position or results of operation.
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In Scptember 2006, FASB issued SFAS 157, Fair Value Measurements, which defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value in GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement is
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. This statement is applied in
conjunction with other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements and, accordingly, this
statement does not require any new fair value measurements. Therefore, the adoption of this SFAS 157 is not expected to have
a material impact on the financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities (“SFAS No. 159”). SFAS No. 159 allows entities to choose to measure eligible financial instruments at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in earnings of each subsequent reporting date. The fair value election is available for
most financial assets and liabilities ont an instrument-by-instrument basis and is to be elected on the date the financial
instrument is initially recognized. SFAS 159 is effective for all entities as of the beginning of a reporting entity’s first fiscal
year that begins afier November 15, 2007 (with earlier application permitted under certain circumstances). The Company has
not determined what impact, if any, the adoption of SFAS No. 159 will have on its consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

The principal market risks to which the Company is exposed that may adversely impact the Company’s resulis of
operations and financial position are changes in certain raw material prices and interest rates. The Company has no market risk
sensitive instruments held for rading purposes.

Raw materials used by the Company are exposed to the impact of changing commodity prices. The Company’s most
significant raw material requirements include potatoes, potato flakes, wheat flour, corn and cil. The Company attempts Lo
minimize the effect of future price fluctuations related to the purchase of raw materials primarily through forward purchasing
to cover future manufacturing requirements, generally for periods from one to 12 months. Futures contracts are not used in
combination with the forward purchasing of these raw materials. The Company’s procurement practices are intended to reduce
the risk of future price increases, but also may potentially limit the ability to benefit from possible price decreases. Inflation
and changing prices have not had a material impact on the Company’s net revenues and net income. Increased transportation
costs, driven by higher fuel prices, could result in higher commodity costs in the {uture.

The Company entered into an interest rate swap in 2006 to effectively convert the interest rate of the mortgage to
purchase the Bluffton, IN plant to a fixed rate of 6.85%. The swap is not accounted for as a cash flow hedge, and as a result,
unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the Company’s consolidated statement of income. The swap has a fixed pay-rate of
6.85% and a notional amount of $2.4 million at December 30, 2006 and expires in December, 2016. The value of the swap is
recorded as a $29,250 lability at December 30, 2006.

The Company’s primary concentration of credit risk is related to certain trade accounts receivable. In the normal
course of business, the Company extends unsecured credit to its customers. Substantially all of the Company’s customers are
distributors or retailers whose sales are concentrated in the grocery industry, throughout the United States. The Company
investigates a customer’s credit worthiness before extending credit. Two customers (Wal*Mart and Vistar) accounted for
approximately 24% of net revenues during fiscal 2006 and for approximately 20% of the Company’s accounts receivable
balance at December 30, 2006.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 35
Consolidated balance sheets as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 36
Consolidated statements of income for the years ended December 30, 2006,

December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004 37
Consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity for the years ended December 30, 2006,

December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004 38
Consclidated statements of cash flows for the vears ended December 30, 2006,

December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004 39
Notes to consolidated financial statements 40

Item9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.
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Item YA. Controls and Procedures.
(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, with the participation of the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by
this report. Based on that evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report have been designed and are functioning
effectively to provide reasonable assurance that the information required 1o be disclosed by the Company in reports filed under
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is recorded. processed, summarized and reported within the time period specified in the
SEC’s rules and forms.

The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer do not expect that the Company’s internal
controls will prevent all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only
reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a control sysiem
must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs.
Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of internal controls can provide absolute assurance that
all control issues and instances of fraud. if any, within the Company have been detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that internal controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

No change occurred in our internal controls over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Exchange
Act) during the three months ended December 31, 2006 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect
our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B, Other Information.
None.
PARTINI
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant
Code of Ethics

Each of the Company’s directors, officers and employees are required to comply with The Inventure Group, Inc. Code
of Business Conduct and Ethics adopted by the Company. The Code of Business Conduct and Ethics sets forth policies
covering a broad range of subjects and requires strict adherence to laws and regulations applicable to the Company’s business.
The Company has also adopted a Financial Code of Ethics for its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and all other
finance managers. The Financial Code of Ethics supplements the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and is intended to
emphasize the importance of honest and ethical conduct in connection with the Company’s financial reporting obligations. The
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and the Financial Code of Ethics are available on the Company’s website at
www.poorebrothers.com, under the “Investors-Governance” captions. Copies of these Codes may also be obtained, without
charge, by any shareholder upon written request directed to the Secretary of the Company at 5050 N. 40™ St. Suite #300,
Phoenix, Arizona 85018. The Company will post to its website any amendments to these Codes, or waiver from the provisions
thereof, applicable to the Company’s directors or any principal executive officer, principal financial officer principal
accounting officer or controller, or any person performing similar functions under the “Investors-Governance-Code of Business
Conduct-Waivers™ caption.

The information regarding Directors and Executive Officers appearing under the headings “Proposal |: Election of
Directors,” “Executive Officers”, “Meetings and Commitiees of the Board of Directors” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial
Ownership Reporting Compliance” of the Company's 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated by reference in this section.

Item 11, Executive Compensation
The information appearing under the headings “Compensation of Directors,” “Employment Agreements,”

“Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation” and “Executive Compensation” of the Company’s 2007 Proxy
Statement is incorporated by reference in this section,
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Item 12, Security Ownership of Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters

The information appearing under the headings “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management”
and “Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans” of the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement is
incorporated by reference in this section.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information appcaring under the heading “Proposal 1: Election of Directors™ and “Certain Relationships and
Related Transactions™ of the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated by reference in this section,

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Information appearing under the heading “Independent Auditors™ of the Company’s 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated
by reference in this section.

PART IV
Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules:
The following documents are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K
1. Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated balance sheets as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005

Consolidated statements of income for the years ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and
December 25, 2004

Consolidated statements of shareholders’ equity for the years ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005
and December 25, 2004

Consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and
December 25, 2004

Notes to consolidated financial statements

2. Financial Schedules

Schedules have been omitted because of the absence of conditions under which they are required or because
the information required is included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements or notes thereto.

3. Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation §-K:

Exhibit

Number Description

b - Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on
February 23, 1995, (13)

32 - Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed with the Secretary of State of
the State of Delaware on March 3, 1995, (13)

33 - Certificate of Amendment to the Centificate of Incorporation of the Company filed with the Secretary of State of
the State of Delaware on Qctober 7, 1999, (13)

34 - By-Laws of the Company (as amended and restated on January 11, 2005). (15)

35 - Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company filed with the Secretary of State of
the State of Delaware on May 23, 2006. (28)

41 - Specimen Centificate for shares of Common Stock. (1)

44 - Warrant to purchase 400,000 shares of Common Stock, issued by the Company to Wabash Foods on Octlober 7,
1999. (2)

45 - Form of Revolving Note, Term Note A and Term Note B issued by the Company to U.S. Bancorp Republic

Commercial Finance, Inc. on October 7, 1999. (4)
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10.1% --

10.5% --

10.6% --
H0.7% --

10.8% --

10.9% --

10.10 --

10,11 -

10.12 --

10.13 --

10.14 -

10.15% -
10.16 --

10,17 -

10.18 --

10,19 -

1024 -

10.25 --

1027 --

1028 -

10.29 --

10.30 --

10.31 --

10.32 --

Non-Qualificd Stock Option Agreements dated August 1, 1995, August 31, 1995 and February 29, 1996, by and
between the Company and Mark S. Howells. (1}

Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement dated as of October 22, 1996, by and between the Company and Mark S.
Howells. (1)

Letter Agreement dated as of November 5. 1996, by and between the Company and Jeffrey J. Puglisi. (1)

Letter Agreement dated November |, 1996, by and among the Company, Mark S. Howells, Jeffrey J. Puglisi.
David J. Brennan and Parris H. Holmes. fr. (1)

Letter Agreement dated December 4, 1996, by and between the Company and Jeffrey J. Puglisi. relating to stock
options. (1)

Letter Agreement dated December 4, 1996, by and between the Company and Mark 8. Howells. relating to stock
options. (1)

Fixed Rate Note dated June 4. 1997, by and between La Cometa Properties. Inc. and Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company of New York. (3)

Deed of Trust and Security Agreement dated June 4. 1997, by and between La Cometa Properties, Inc. and
Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York. (3)

Guaranty Agreement dated June 4, 1997, by and between the Company and Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of
New York. (3)

Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Limited Liability Company Membership Interests dated as of August 16,
1999, by and between Pate Foods Corporation, Wabash Foods and the Company. (2)

Letter Agreement dated July 30, 1999 by and between the Company and Stifel, Nicolaus & Company.
Incorporated. (5)

Poore Brothers, Inc. 1995 Stock Option Plan, as amended. (4)

Credit Agreement, dated as of October 3, 1999, by and between the Company and U.S. Bancorp Republic
Commercial Finance, Inc. {4)

Security Agreement, dated as of October 3, 1999, by and between the Company and U.S. Bancorp Republic
Commercial Finance, [nc. (4)

Commercial Lease, dated May 1, 1998, by and between Wabash Foods, LLC and American Pacific Financial
Corporation. (4)

Agreement for the Purchase and Sale of Assets of Boulder Potato Company dated as of June 8. 2000, by and
among the Company, the shareholders of Boulder Potato Company, and Boulder Potato Company. (6)
Registration Rights Agreement dated as of June 8, 2000, by and between Boulder Potato Company and the
Company. (6)

First Amendment. dated as of June 30, 2000, 1o Credit Agreement, dated as of October 3, 1999, by and between
the Company and U.S. Bancorp. (6)

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement (dated March 2, 2001), by and between the Company and U.S. Bank
National Association. (7)

License Agreement, dated April 3, 2000, by and between the Company and TGI Friday’s Inc. (Certain portions
of this exhibit have been omitted pursuant (o a confidemtial treatment request filed with the Securitics and
Exchange Commission.) (7)

Third Amendment to Credit Agreement (dated March 30, 2001}, by and between the Company and U.S. Bank
National Association. (8)

First Amendment (0 License Agreement, dated as of July 11, 2001, by and between the Company and TGI
Friday's Inc. (certain portions of this exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a confidentiality treatment request
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.} (9)

Fourth Amendment to Credit Agreement {dated as of June 29, 2002), by and between the Company and U.S.
Bank National Association. (10}

License Agreement, dated November 20, 2002, by and between the Company and Warner Bros., a division of
Time Warner Entertainment Company. L.P. (Certain portions of this exhibit have been omitted pursuant 1o a
confidential treatment request filed with the Sccurities and Exchange Commission.) (11)

License Agreement. dated November 20, 2002, by and between the Company and Warner Bros., a division of
Time Warner Entertainment Company, L.P. (Certain portions of this exhibit have been omitted pursuant 10 a
conlidential treatment request fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission.) (I 1)

License Agreement, dated July 19, 2000. by and between the Company and M.J. Quinlan & Associates Py.
Limited (Certain portions of this exhibit have been omitied pursuant to a confidential treatment request filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission.). (11)

Fifth Amendment to Credit Agreement (dated as of September 27, 2003) by and between the Company and U.S.
Bank National Association. {12)

License Agreement, dated November 10, 2003, by and between the Company and Warner Bros. Consumer
Products Inc. (Certain portions of this exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a confidential treatment request filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission.). (13)
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10.33 - Commercial Lease Agreement, dated May 22, 2003, by and between the Company and Westland Park LLC (13)
10.34 - Warehouse Services Agreement, dated June 30, 2003, by and between the Company and Customized Distribution
Services, Inc. (13)
10.35 -~ License Agreement - #13770-WBLT-Amendment 1, dated June 14, 2004, by and between the Company and
Warner Bros. Consumer Products, Inc, (14)
10.36 -- License Agreement - #14559-SCOO-Amendment |, dated June 14, 2004, by and between the Company and
Warner Bros. Consumer Products, Inc. (14)
10.37* - Form of Officer Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement. (16)
10.38* --  Summary of Director Compensation. (17)
10.39 - Agreement between Poore Brothers, Inc. and Cinnabon, Inc. entered into as of Seplember 10, 2004, but becoming
material in the reporting period of June 25, 2005 (certain portions of this exhibit have been omitted pursyant to a
confidential treatment request filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission). (18)
10.40 - Loan Agreement {(Revolving Line of Credit Loan and Term Loan) dated August 19, 2005 between the Company
and U.S. Bank National Association. (19}
10.41 - Security Agreement relating to the Loan Agreement dated August 19, 2005 between the Company and U.S. Bank
National Association. (19)
10.42 -- 35 Million Promissory Note (Facility 1 - Revolving Line of Credit Loan) dated August 19, 2005 between the
Company and U.S. Bank National Association. (19)
1043 --  $756,603 Promissory Note (Facility 2 — Term Loan) dated August 19, 2005 between the Company and U.S. Bank
National Association. (19)
10.44% - Executive Employment Agrcement dated August |, 2005 between the Company and Steven Sklar. (19}
10.45% - Restricled Stock Agreement dated August 1, 2005 between the Company and Steven Sklar. (19)
10.46%* - Letter Agreement dated as of December 14, 2003, by and between the Company and Eric J. Kufel. (20)
10.47% .- Letter Agreement daled as of December 16, 2005, by and between the Company and Thomas W. Freeze. (20)
10.48% -- Letter Agreement dated as of December 16, 2005, by and between the Company and Richard M. Finkbeiner. (20)
10.49* - Poore Brothers, Inc. Amended and Restated 2005 Equity Incentive Plan. (21)
10.50*% --  Form of Director Nonstatutory Stock Option Agreement — Amended and Restated 2005 Equity Incentive Plan.
(23)
10.51* --  Form of Employee Incentive Stock Option Agreement — Amended and Restated 2005 Equity Incentive Plan. (23)
10.52* .- Executive Employment Agreement by and between Poore Brothers, Inc. and Eric J. Kufel, dated as of
February 14, 2006. (22)
10.53*% - Executive Employment Agreement by and between Poore Brothers, Inc. and Terry McDaniel, dated as of April
17, 2006. (25)
10.54 --  Commercial Lease Agreement, dated May 8, 2006, by and between the Company and B.G. Associates, Inc. (26)
10.55% -- Leuer Agreement dated as of April 21, 2006, by and between the Company and Thomas Tierney. (27)
10.56* -- Summary of Director and Officer Compensation. {28)
10.57* --  Executive Employment Agreement by and between the Company and Steve Weinberger, dated as of July 27,
2006. (29)
141 - Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (30)
142 - Financial Code of Ethics (30)
21, - List of Subsidiaries of the Company. (30)
231 - Consent of Deloitte & Touche, LLP, (30)
31 -- Centification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule i3a-14(a) or Rute 15(d)-
L4(a). (30)
32 -- Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(b) and 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. (30)
*  Management compensatory plan or arrangement.
(1) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form SB-2, Registration No. 333-53594-LA.
(2) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the Securitics and
Exchange Commission on September 15, 1999.
(3) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended June 30, 1997.
(4) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the fiscal year ended December 31,
1999.
{5) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended September 30,
1999,
{6) Incorporated by reference 1o the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q8B for the quarter ended June 30, 2000,
(7) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended March 31, 2001.
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(8) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended June 30, 2001.

(9) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended September 30,
2001.

(10) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 28, 2002.

(11} Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 28, 2002,

{12) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 27, 2003.

(13) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 27, 2003.

(14) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 26, 2004.

(15) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 12, 2005.

(16) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 23. 2004.

(17) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Annuat Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 25, 2004.

(18) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on 10-Q for the quarter ended June 25, 2005.

{(19) Incorporated by reference to the Company's Quarterly Report on 10-Q for the quarter ended October 1, 2005

{20) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 19, 2005.

(21) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on April 26, 2006.

(22) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed on February 16, 2006.

(23) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005.

(24) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 10, 2006.

(25) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 17, 2006.

(26) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Quarterly Report on 10-Q for the quarter ended April 1, 2006.

(27) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on April 21, 2006.

(28) Incorporated by reference (o the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 26, 2006.

(29) Incorporated by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 27, 2006.

(30) Filed herewith.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: March 29, 2007 THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC.
By: /s/ Eric J. Kufel
Eric J. Kufel

Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant, in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
fs! Eric J. Kufel Chief Executive Officer and Director March 29, 2007
Eric J. Kufel {Principal Executive Officer)
/! Steve Weinberger Chief Financial Officer, Secretary & Treasurer March 29, 2007
Steve Weinberger (Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
/s/ Larry R. Polhill Chatrman and Director March 29, 2007

Larry R. Polhill

/sf  Ashton D. Asensio Director March 29, 2007

Ashton D, Asensio

fs/ Mark S. Howells Director March 29, 2007

Mark S. Howells

/s Macon Bryce Edmonson Director March 29, 2007

Macon Bryce Edmonson
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The Inventure Group, Inc.
Phoenix, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Inventure Group. Inc. and subsidiaries (formerly Poore
Brothers. Inc. and subsidiaries) (the “Company™) as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and the related
consolidated statements of income. stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 30. 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement, The Company is not required 1o have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit
of its internal control over financial reporting. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining. on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial stalement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all materiul respects, the financial position of The
Inventure Group, Inc. und subsidiaries (f/kfa Poore Brothers, Inc. and subsidiaries) as of December 30, 2006 and December 31,
2005. and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 30, 2006,

in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note | to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard No. 123(R) Share-Based Payment. using the modified prospective method,

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Phocnix, Arizona
March 29, 2007
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THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 30, December 31,
2006 2005
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVALENLS ........ooiiiiiiii et s $ 8,671,259 $ 90,695245
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $26,452 in
2006 and S187.107in 2005, .. ... 6,284,163 6,671,521
INVEMEOTIES ... veee e e cee e ie et vr e crt s st e s s s e e e e sameeaenbeeeesnsreessarnrarsntesraraes 3,459,236 2,816,246
Deferred iNCOME LAX ASSE1 .ovvvviririiiiieecieenitieererrrerrrrrrrrerrssesresessessmsessansssssmeanns 1,103,064 1,806,718
OHET CUTTENIE ASSELS 1o iiiiiitiriiititiiirereeeeeeeressieetssssessass s bbb aas e st rarmemeaeseeananemeeeeeees 521,208 422,065
TOLA] CUITENT A8SIS oeiii i eiiiiiierte it eteeeeeeeesssrertesesbtesssrassssssbamesaesbeeesereeeeaanes 20,038,930 21,411,795
Property and eqUipmENL NEL......oviviiiiriiiiinireniiien oo are et esbe e 12,534,444 10,109,654
GOOAWIlL. ..o o ettt e e e e e e e be bt ea 5,986,252 5,986,252
Trademarks. . ... o e e s e b et s a b s s e e e e e e e s anae e aaaerans 4,207,032 4,207,032
e BS80S, oo .o ire i eittmrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrnrerararerarararararararasasbnnant anssnsnsssssnsnsnsnsnsnnnnnntssstrtstarans 45,606 88.836
TOLAL ASSEUS 1ot er b s e es s e e e e e s s e s e p e ae $ 42812264 $ 41,803,569
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ..o s $ 3,440,033 $ 3,309.591
Accrued HabilitiesS.........oovvicvrrriece et nrnas 2,975,723 3,506,332
Current portion of long-term debt ..o 112,113 529,176
Current portion of accrued costs related to brand discontinuance and other
CXIL COSE ACCIUALS ©.vivtirinee ettt sttt e e e e e e e e e e s aenemenneeees 98,400 177,424
Total current BADTIIUES «oovivieeoeeeeeieeee bt en 6,626,269 7,522,523
Long-term debt, less CUrrent POMION. .......cvomererer oo 3,973,461 1,681,432
Non-current portion of accrued costs related to brand discontinuance and other
EXIL COSTACCTURLS woiiiiiiei ettt bee e e nbe s e seens 91,428 179,617
Deferred income tax Habilily ..o e e e 2,200,114 2,177.140
TOtal HADHIHES. oo vvee e cie ettt et ve e e ee et e st et e taetesatesmeaeneeneenns 12,891,272 11,560,712

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 8 and 12)

Shareholders’ equity:
Preferred stock. $100 par value; 50,000 shares authorized: no shares issued
or outstanding at December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 ................... -

Common stock, $.01 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 20,150,746

and 20,077,080 shares issued and outstanding at December 30, 2006

and December 31, 2005, respectively........covviciiiinnneniininiicninceie e 201,508 200,771
Additional paid-in capilal.........ocooo v e 28,854,243 28,424,817
Retained CarmINES oo et e e 2,710,662 1,617,269

31,766.413 30,242.857

Less : treasury stock, at cost: 818,740 shares at

December 30,2006 and no shares at December 31, 2005 (1.845,421) --
Total shareholders” equILY ....cccvveiiviirieniii e e 29,920,992 30,242,857
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ..., $ 42,812,264 $ 41,803,569

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

36




THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended
December 30, December 31, December 25,
2006 2005 2004
INEE TEVEIILIES .o cverevrerrereeerintsentreernesestesssnernssessesssnsesasessssnsssssesssnsesaseessnsese $ 69,818,930 $ 75,332,541 $ 68,734,763
COSE OF TEVENMUES ..o ettt at e s st et s essabas e s raraeases 56,563,445 61,435,762 52.747.106
(Gain on sale)/write-down of equUIPMENt........ccoivveeeiii i -- (194,359) 308,104
Costs related to brand diSCONUNUANCE .............oovvvioiviiirie oo eeeeeine s -- - 1,414,759
GrOSS PrOfIL. ettt ene 13,255.485 14,091,138 14,264,794
Selling, general and ad MiniSIFative EXPENSES .ovviivirriirvirisisesseesseesaesnnns 11.639,518 13.638,684 10,558,544
OPETAtNE INCOIME ...eteieieieit et eee e e eace e aeeesr s g esssssennes 1,615,967 452,454 3,706,250
pteresl INCOME (EXPENSEY, NEL ..vvuerererieeieirireeeaesesrsreersssestasesessssssssens 260,423 49,274 (164,797)
Income before income tax Provision...........cccccoeeienininiccinieiienenes 1,876,392 501,728 3,541,453
ACOME LAX PIOVISION ..ooviiiiiiiiieiieieeeeeeeaeee et (782,999) (221,244) (1,406,739)
INCLINCOME ...ttt iasn e e e ae b e ea e rabe s e saensas 5 1,093,393 $ 280484 3 2,134.714
arnings per common share:
BaSIC ettt e et et e e e e naenaane $ 0.06 $ 0.01 b} 0.11
DB ettt st st $ 0.06 3 0.01 $ 0.11
eighted average number of common shares:
BASIC cneei ettt et e e e e e e naen e 19,833.068 19.763.992 18,794,977
DIAIUIED ...t e e e bbb ea e b s e b s 19,856,280 19,946,941 18,947,553

The accompunying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Common Stock Additional Retained
Paid-in Earnings Treasury
Shares Amount Capital (Deficit) Stock, at Cost Total

Balance, December 27, 2003 ................. 18,581,788 § 185817 $25,673.752 $ (797929 % -- $ 25,061,640

Exercise of common stock options,

including related tax benefit............ 878.499 8,785 1.602.947 - -- 1,611,732

Other issuances of common stock ... 187,274 1,874 (1,874) - -- -

NEt INCOME .o.evveriieeeeeeeneee e, -~ -- -- 2,134,714 -- 2,134,714
Balance, December 25, 2004 ................. 19,647,561 196,476 27,274,825 1,336,785 - 28.808.08¢

Exercise of common stock options,

including related tax benefit ... 394,166 3,942 £,130,586 - -- 1,134,524

Issuance of restricted stock.............. 35,353 353 174,647 -- -- 175,00(

Deferred compensation expense. net

of amortiZation ..., -- -- (155,241) - -- (155,241

NEetINCOME .., - - -- 280,484 - 280,48
Balance, December 31, 2005 ................. 20,077.080 200,771 28.424,817 1.617.269 - 30.242.857

Exercise of common siock opitons,

including related tax benefit............ 61,666 617 162.030 -- -- 162.647

Issuance of restricted stock and

compensation cost, net of unearned

deferred compensation and

Y1010 RUPATI Lo 1 | ORTR 12,000 120 62,635 -- - 62,75

Stock-based compensation expense - -- 204,761 -- -- 20476

Purchase of treasury stock, at cost... -- -- - -~ (1.845,421) (1,845,421

NELINCOME .1ioviiiiveieieeciee e - -- -- 1,093,393 -- 1,093,391
Balance, December 30, 2006.................. 20,150,746 & 201,508 $28.854.243 $2.710.662 $(1.845421) $ 29.920.997

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended

December 30, December 31,
2006 2005

December 25,
2004

Cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities:

INET IICOIMIE . uvei ettt et e st e st ee e st et e eeeat et e eenmeeeeeeeneneeseemeaeennees $ 1,093,393 S 280,484
Adjustments to reconcile net income (o net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities:

$ 2134714

DIEPrecialion ....cocviiciiiiriiiiiiiiii e et e st e saeeeneeeessee et e e s e s enneeanseans 1,255,391 1.214,262 1,340,453
AMOTUZAUON ... et ettt ets et st eta et st e e eae st seenese e eneenens 5.835 5,836 25.163
Provision forbad debis .........ooooieiiiiiiieeeeeeeecee e (94.558) 83456 (111.623)
Other asset aMOMHZALON .........cociv e ereesreseese e ers e ssasasanenas -- -- 44,066
Deferred INCOME LAXES ... ..uviiicieieiereeeresvererereeereseresssarseeressessesssssenssses 726,629 (76.107) 969,899
Share-based compensation EXPENSE .. ........ccovvrviveereseisinssesressesesseens 204,761 - --
Amortization of deferred compensation eXpense ......cooccveevinenienin. 62.755 19,406 -
Costs related to brand discontinance ..........ooovvvevecvieeeee e -~ - 1,758,919
Tax benefit lrom exercise of stock OPLONS ..o - 330,559 315,017
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock oplions................oocoeei, (8,916) - -
(Gain on sale)/write-down of equipment.........cooiiiiiiiiiinin, -- (194,359) 308.104
Loss on disposition of eqQUIPMENL..............oveceivimieovmiin e eenes 12.011 49.046 i6.571
Change in operaling assets and liabilities;
ACCOUDNLS TECEIVADIE. ..0i it e 481,916 (1.375,615) 446,367
Inventories. net of brand discontinuance write-offs.......ooviiiiin (642,990) (670,504) (1,390)
Other assets and Habilities .....ccooooeeeiii e s (228.961) {529,047) {139,705)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities ..., (400,167} £,349,849 {559,426)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities............. 2.467.099 487.266 6.547,129
Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities:
Purchase of land, building and equipment ... (1,298.522) (563,249) (455,7069)
Proceeds from disposition of equipment. ..o 6,330 281,250 --
Net cash provided by (used in) investing aclivities ...........,. (1.292,192) (281,999 (455,769)
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common Stock ......ooooviveeieeeiioeeeeieeeeeeeeeeeee 162.647 804,322 1,296,715
Payments made on long-termdebl............ooiiiiiiiii e (525,035) (989,834) (952,155)
Excess tax benefit from exercise of stock Options ..o, 8.916 - -
Treasury stock purchases (1,845,421 - -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities............. (2,198.893) (185.512) 344.560)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ... (1.023,986) 19,755 6,435.920
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.........coiiniiininnen. 9.695.245 9.675.490 3.239.570
“ash and cash equivalents at end of year ..o, $ 8,671,259 $ 9.695,245 $§ 9675490

upplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Non-cash investing and financing transactions:

Land and building acquired with mortgage financing....................... $ 2,400,000 --
“ashflow information:

Cash paid during the year for iMEresl........vvvvvveevrvveicreeeeeereeeee s $ 172,527 $ 150,979

Cash paid during the year fOr taXes. ..ot 5.000 442392

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

The Inventure Group, Inc., (“the Company”) a Delaware corporation, was formed in 1995 as a holding company to
acquire a potato chip manufacturing and distribution business, which had been founded by Donald and James Poore in 1986,
The Company changed its name from Poore Brothers, Inc. to The Inventure Group, Inc. on April 10, 2006.

In December 1996, the Company completed an initial public offering of its Common Stock. In November 1998, the
Company acquired the business and certain assets {including the Bob’s Texas Style® potato chip brand) of Tejas Snacks, L.P.
{“Tejas™), a Texas-based potato chip manufacturer. In October 1999, the Company acquired Wabash Foods, LLC (“Wabash”)
including the Tato Skins®, O’Boisies®, and Pizzarias® trademarks and the Bluffton, Indiana manufacturing operation and
assumed all of Wabash Foods® liabilities. In June 2000, the Company acquired Boulder Nawral Foods, Inc. (“Boulder”) and
the Boulder Canyon Natural Foods™ brand of totally natural potato chips.

In October 2000, the Company launched its T.G.1. Friday's® brand snacks pursuant to a license agreement with TGl
Friday’s Inc., which expires in 2014,

In June 2003, the Company launched its Crunch Toons® brand potato snacks, initially featuring characters pursuant to
a multi-year license agreement with Warner Bros. Consumer Products. The Company decided to discontinue the brand in June
2004, and ceased vsing its license agreements with Warner Bros. Consumer Products.

In April 2005, the Company launched its Cinnabon® brand pursuant to a license agreement with Cinnabon, Inc. We
have decided the Cinnabon® brand license does not fit into our strategic plan going forward and therefore the Company
terminated the agreement. The Company ceased selling product under the Cinnabon® brand in 2006.

The Company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturday occurring in the month of December of each calendar year.
Accordingly, fiscal 2006 commenced January |, 2006 and ended December 30, 2006. In 2005, we had an additional week of
results (53™) week. Our fiscal year ends on the last Saturday of each December, resulting in an additional week of results
every five or six years. In these consolidated financial statements. the additional week of results occurred in the third quarter
of 2005.

Business

The Company is engaged in the development, production, marketing and distribution of innovative snack food
products that are sold primarily through grocery retailers, mass merchandisers, club stores, convenience stores and vend
distributors across the United States. The Company currently manufactures and setls nationally T.G 1. Friday’s® brand snacks
under licensc from TGl Friday’s Inc. We also distribute Braids® and pretzels. The Company also currently (i} manufactures
and sells its own brands of snack food products, including Poore Brothers®, Bob’s Texas Style® and Boulder Canyon Natural
Foods™ brand batch-fried potato chips and Tato Skins® brand potato snacks, (i) manufactures private lubel potato chips for
grocery retail chains in the Southwest and (iii) distributes in Arizona snack food products that are manufactured by others. The
Company sells its T.G.L. Friday’s® brand snack products to mass merchandisers, grocery, club and drug stores directly and to
primarily convenience stores and vend operators through independent distributors. The Company’s other brands are also sold
through independent distributors.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of The Inventure Group, Inc. and all of its wholly owned
subsidiaries. All significant intercompany amounts and transactions have been eliminated.
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THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. The Company routinely evaluates its estimates, including those related to accruals for
customer programs and incentives, product returns, brand discontinuance costs, bad debts, income taxes, long-lived assets,
inventorics and contingencies. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

At December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2003, the carrying value of cash, accounts receivable, accounis payable and
accrued liabilities approximate fair values since they are short-term in natre. The carrying value of the long-term debt
approximates fair-value based on the borrowing rates currently available to the Company for long-term borrowings with
similar terms, except for the mortgage loan with fixed interest at 9.03%, which has a fair value of $1.3 million and $1.4 million
at December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively. The Company estimates fair values of financial instruments by
using available market information. Considerable judgment is required in interpreting market data to develop the estimate of
fair value, Accordingly, the estimate may not be indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a current market
exchange. The use of different market assumptions or valuation methodologies could have a material effect on the estimated
fair value amounts.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company utilizes an interest rate swap in the management of its variable interest rate exposure and does not enter
into derivatives for trading purposes. All derivatives are measured at fair value and recorded in the balance sheet as either an
asset or liability. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded currently in earnings unless hedge accounting criteria
are met.

Because the Company did not qualify the interest rate swap for hedge accounting, the change in fair value of the
derivative financial instrument is reflected in current period earnings.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. The Company identifies slow moving or
obsolete inventories and estimates appropriate loss provisions related thereto, [f actual market conditions are less favorable
than those projected by management, additional inventory write-downs may be required.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Cost includes expenditures for major improvements and replacements.
Maintenance and repairs are charged to operations when incurred. When assels are retired or otherwise disposed of, the related
costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the appropriate accounts, and the resulting gain or loss is recognized.
Depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, ranging from 2 to
30 years. We capitalize certain computer software and software development costs incurred in connection with developing or
obtaining computer software for internal use. Capitalized software costs are included in property, plant and equipment and
amortized on a straight-line basis when placed into service over three years.

41




THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board {(“FASB™) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS™) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,”, the Company evaluates the
recoverability of property and equipment not held for sale by comparing the carrying amount of the asset or group of assets
against the estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to result from the use of the asset or group of assets and their
eventual disposition. If the undiscounted future cash flows are less than the carrying value of the asset or group of assets being
evaluated, an impairment loss is recorded. The loss is measured as the difference between the fair value and carrying value of
the asset or group of assets being evaluated. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or the
fair value less cost to sell. The estimated fair value would be based on the best information available under the circumstances,
including prices for similar assets or the results of valuation techniques. including the present value of expected future cash
flows using a discount rate commensurate with the risks involved.

Intangible Assets

Goodwill and trademarks are reviewed for impairment annually, or more frequently if impairment indicators
arise. Goodwill is required to be tested for impairment between the annual tests if an event occurs or circumslances
change that more-likely-than-not reduce the fair valuc of a reporting unit below its carrying value. Intangible assets
with indefinite lives are required to be tested for impairment between the annual tests if an event occurs or
circumstances change indicating that the asset might be impaired. The Company believes at this time that the carrying
values continue to be appropriate. Further discussion of goodwill and trademarks is expanded upon below:

* The Company’s Bob's Texas Style potato chip brand was acquired in 1998 when the business of Tejas
Snacks. L.P. was acquired. The Bob’s Texas Style trademark has a carrying value of approximately $1.2
million.

¢ The Company's Tato Skins potato chip brand was acquired in 1999 when the business of Wabash Foods was
acquired. The Wabash - Tato Skins trademark has a carrying value of approximately $2.1 million.

e The Company’s Boulder Canyon potato chip brand was acquired in 2000 when the business of Boulder
Natural Foods, Inc., was acquired. The Boulder Canyon trademark has a carrying value of $0.9 million.

In determining that each of these trademarks has an indefinite life, management considered the factors found in
paragraph 11 of SFAS No. 142. Management believes that each of these trademarks has the continued ability to
generate cash flows indefinitely. Management’s determination that these trademarks have indefinite lives inciudes an
evaluation of historical cash flows and projected cash flows for each of these trademarks. The Company continues
making investments to market and promote each of these brands, and management continues to believe that the
market opportunitics and brand extension opportunities will generate cash flows for an indefinite period of time. In
addition, there are no legal, regulatory, contractual, economic or other factors to limit the useful life of these
trademarks, and management intends to renew each of these trademarks, which can be accomplished at little cost.

The Company recorded goodwill for each of the three acquisitions noted above. The acquired businesses were fully
integrated into and are included in the Company’s Branded Products business segment. Consequently, all goodwill is
attributable 1o the Company’s Manufactured Products business segment.

Advertising and Promotional Expenses and Trade Spending. The Company expenses production costs of advertising
the first time the adverising takes place, except for cooperative advertising costs which are expensed when the related
sales are recognized. Costs associated with obtaining shelf space (i.e., “slotting fees™) are accounted for as a reduction
of revenue in the period in which such costs are incurred by the Company. Anytime the Company offers
consideration (cash or credit) as a trade advertising or prometional allowance to a purchaser of products at any point
along the distribution chain, the amount is accrued and recorded as a reduction in revenue. Marketing programs that
deal directly with the consumer, primarily consisting of in-store demonsirations/samples and a sponsorship with a
professional baseball team, are recorded as a marketing expense in selling, general and administrative expenses.
Further discussion of these marketing programs is expanded upon below:
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THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC. AND SUSIDIARIES)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

¢ Demonstrations/Samples: The Company will periodically arrange in-store product demonstrations with club
stores (i.e. Sam’s, Costco or BI's) or grocery retailers. Product demonstrations are conducted by independent
third party providers designated by the various retailer or club chains. During the in-store demonstrations the
consumers in the stores receive small samples of our products, and consumers are not required to purchase
our product in order to receive the sample. The cost of product used in the demonstrations, which is
insignificant. and the fee paid to the independent third party providers who conduct the in-store
demonstrations are recorded as a sales and marketing expense in selling, general and administrative
expenses. When in-store product demonstrations are conducted, the Company does not pay or give any
consideration to the club stores or grocery retailers in which the demonstrations occur.

¢ Sponsorship: The Company has one sponsorship with the Arizona Diamondbacks Major League Baseball
team which takes place during their baseball season. The Company does not sell product to the Arizona
Diamondbacks, and the sponsorship clearly involves an identifiable benefit to the Company as the fans at the
stadium see the Company’s name on the main scorcboard during each game and the value is reasonably
estimated due to the fact that the team charges a fixed amount per game which is recorded by the Company
as a sales and marketing expense in selling. general and administrative expenses.

Revenue Recognition

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, the Company recognizes operating
revenues upon shipment of products to customers when title and risk of loss pass to its customers. Provisions and allowances
for sales returns, promotional allowances and discounts are also recorded as a reduction of revenues in the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of events that have been
included in the financial statements or income tax returns. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the
difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities using enacted rates expected to apply 10
taxable income in the years in which those differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets
and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes the enactment date.

Stock Options and Stock-Based Compensation

The Company’s 1995 Stock Option Plan (the “1995 Plan™), as amended, provided for the issuance of options to
purchase 3,500,000 shares of Common Stock. The options granted pursuant to the 1995 Plan expire over a five-year period
and generally vest over three years. In addition to options granted under the 1995 Plan, the Company also issued non-qualified
options {non-plan options} to purchase Common Stock to certain Directors and Officers which are exercisable and expire either
five or ten years from date of grant. All options are issued at an exercise price of fair market value of the underlying common
stock on the date of grant and are non-compensatory. The 1995 Plan expired in May 2005 and was replaced by the Inventure
Group, Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan (the 2005 Plan™) as described below.
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1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)
Stock Options and Stock-Based Compensation (confinued)

The 2005 Plan was approved at the Company’s 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, and expires in May 2015.
Awards granted under the 2005 Plan may include: nonqualified stock options, incentive stock options, restricted stock,
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights, performance units and stock-reference awards. If any shares of Common Stock
subjcct 1o awards granted under the 1995 Plan or the 2005 Plan are canceled. those shares will be available for future awards
under the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan.

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,” which requires (hat compensation cost related to all
share-based payment arrangements, including employee stock options, be recognized in the financial statements based on the
fair value method of accounting. In addition, SFAS No. 123R requires that cxcess tax benefits related to share-based payment
arrangements be classified as cash inflows from financing activities and cash outflows from operating activities. SFAS No.
123R is a revision of SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and supersedes Accounting Principles
Board (“APB™) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations.

As originally permitted by SFAS 123, the Company had previously elected to apply the guidance in APB Opinion No.
25, which allowed companies 10 use the intrinsic value method of accounting to measure the value of share-based payment
transactions with employees. Based on this method, the Company had not previously recognized the compensation cost related
to employee stock optiens in the financial statements as the stock options granted had an exercise price equal to the fair market
value of the underlying common stock on the date of grant. Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of
SFAS 123R using the modificd prospective application method. Accordingly, prior period amounts have not been restated.
Under the modified prospective application method, the compensation cost related to the unvested stock options granted prior
to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, and all new awards will be recognized in the financial statements over the requisite service
period based on the fair value of the awards.

During the year ended December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the total sharc-based compensation expense from
restricted stock recognized in the financial statements was $62,755 and $19,4006, respectively. There were no restricted stock
grants in 2004, There were no share-based compensation costs which were capitalized. As of December 30, 2006, the total
unrecognized costs related to non-vested resiricted stock awards granted was $119,006. The Company expects to recognize
such costs in the financial statements over a weighted-average period of three years.

The adoption of SFAS 123R during 2006 resulted in total share-based compensation expense from vested options
recognized in the financial statements of approximately $205,000 which reduced income from operations accordingly. There
were no share-based compensation costs which were capitalized. The stock-based compensation expense caused net income to
decrease by approximately $125,000 and basic and diluted earnings per share to decrease by $0.01 per share for the year ended
December 30, 2006.

The Company received approximately $163,000 in cash from the exercise of stock options during the year ended
December 30, 2006. The excess tax benefit realized for the tax deductions from the cxercise of options of the share-based
payment arrangements for the year ended December 30, 2006, was $8,916. The actual tax benefit realized in 2006 also
decreased cash provided by operating activities, and increased cash provided by financing activities by the same amount.
Pursuant to SFAS 123R prior period umounts have not been restated.

Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company’s stock-based compensation plan was accounted for under the recognition and
measurement provisions of APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations.
The Company had also adopted the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS 123, as amended by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure”. Accordingly. no compensation cost was previously recognized for
stock option grans. The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per sharc if the fair value method
required by SFAS 123R had been applied to all outstanding and unvested awards for the years ended 2005 and 2004, using the
Black-Scholes valuation model.
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1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies: (Continued)

Stock Options and Stock-Based Compensation (continued)

2005 2004

Netincome as reported. ... .....oooooiiiiiiiiiniiii e, $ 280484 5 2,134714

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation

expense determined under fair value method for all

awards, net of related tax effects........................... (176,574} (518.950)
Pro forma net inCome.........oouvviiiiieiiieieieens e £ 103910 $ 1,615,764
Net income per share — basic —as reported.................... $ 0.01 $ 0.11
Pro forma net income per share ~basic......................... $ 0.01 h) 0.09
Net income per share — diluted — as reported.................. b3 0.01 $ 0.11
Pro forma net income per share — diluted....................... h) 0.01 3 0.09

Under the modified prospective method, awards that are granted, modified or settled after the date of adoption should be
measured and accounted for in accordance with SFAS 123R.

For purposes of applying SFAS 123R, the fair value of each stock option award that was granted prior to the effective
date continues to be accounted for in accordance with SFAS 123 except that amounts must be recognized in the income
statement. The fair value of each stock option grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following weighted-average assumptions for the years ended:

2006 2005 2004
Expected dividend yield..................cooiiii 0% 0% 0%
Expected volatility. ... 50% 62% 62%
Risk-free interest rate............ooooviiiiiiiii i 5.16% 3.15% 3.15%
Expected life — Employees Options.........c......cooiiinninn, 2.4 years 3 years 3 years
Expected life — Board of Directors Options.............ccoovvvieinnnnn. 1.4 years 3 years 3 years

The expecied dividend yield was based on the Company’s expectation of future dividend payouts. The volatility
assumption was based on historical volatility during the time period that corresponds to the expected life of the option. The
expected life (estimated period of time outstanding) of stock options granted was estimated based on historical exercise
activity. The risk-free interest rate assumption was based on the interest rate of U.S. Treasuries on the date the option was
granted.

As of December 30, 2006, the amount of unrecognized compensation expense to be recognized in future perieds, in

accordance with SFAS 123R. is approximately $0.2 million. This expected compensation expense does not reflect any new
awards, or modifications to existing awards, that could occur in the future.
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1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

Earnings Per Common Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of shares of
common stock outstanding during the period. Exercises of outstanding stock options or warrants are assumed to occur for
purposes of calculating diluted earnings per share for periods in which their effect would not be anti-dilutive, Earnings per
common share was computed as follows for the years ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004:

2006 2005 2004

Basic Earnings Per Common Share:

NELINCOME. .. oi v e $ 1.093.393 5  280.484 $ 2134714

Weighted average number of common shares............ 19,833,068 19,763.992 18,794,977

Earnings per common share.................ccooiovion . 3 (.06 3 0.01 3 0.11
Diluted Earnings Per Common Share:

O R 11 Ter0) 11 DU U $ 1,093,393 $ 280484 $ 2134714

Weighted average number of common shares............ 19.833,068 19,763,992 18,794,977

Incremental shares from assumed conversions -

Stock options and restricted stock..............o 23,212 182,949 152,576
Adjusted weighted average number of common shares, 19,856,280 19,946,941 18.947.553
Earnings per common share.................cooooivivennenn, $ (.06 3 0.01 $ 0.11

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108, Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements (SAB 108}, to address diversity in
practice in quantifying financial statement misstatements. SAB 108 states that companies should use both an income statement
{rollover) approach and a balance sheet (iron curtain) approach when quantifying and evaluating materiality of a misstatement.
SAB108 was effective for the Company as of December 30. 2006. The Company’s adoption of SAB 108 did not affect the
financial statements.

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB}) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an interpretation of FASB Siatement No. 109 (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in tax positions. FIN 48 requires that the Company recognize in its financial statements the impact of a tax position
if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the technical merits of the position. The provisions
of FIN 48 are effective as of the beginning of the 2007 fiscal year, with the cumulative effect of the change in accounting
principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained earnings. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of FIN 48
and has not yet completed its initial evalvation. As a result, the Company has not yet determined the effecl adoption will have
on financial position or results of operation.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 1577), which clarifies the
definition of fair value whenever another standard requires or permits assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value.
Specifically, the standard clarifies that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, and establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the information used to develop those
assumptions. SFAS No. 157 also requires expanded financial statement disclosures about fair value measurements, including
disclosure of the methods used and the effect on earnings. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of this standard on the consolidated financial statements.

46




THE INVENTURE GROUP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY POORE BROTHERS, INC, AND SUSIDIARIES)
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

1. Organization, Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)
Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued)

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities (“SFAS No. 159™). SFAS No. 159 allows entities to choose to measure eligible financial instruments at fair value
with changes in fair value recognized in earnings of each subsequent reporting date. The fair value election is available for
most financial assets and liabilities on an instrument-by-instrument basis and is to be elected on the date the financial
instrument is initially recognized. SFAS 159 is effective for all entities as of the beginning of a reporting entity’s {irst fiscal
year that begins after November 15, 2007 (with earlier application permitted under certain circumstances). The Company has
not determined what impact, if any, the adoption of SFAS No. 159 will have on its consolidated financial statements.

2. Goodwill and Trademarks:

Goodwill and trademarks relate to the 1998, 1999 and 2000 acquisitions described in Note |. Intangibles not subject
to amortization consisted of the following as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

2006 2003
Goodwill ..................... $ 5,986,252 $ 5,986,252
Trademarks................... 4,207,032 4,207,032
$ 10,193,284 $ 10,193.284

3. Accrued Liabilities:

Accrued liabilities consisted of the following as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

2006 2005
Accrued payroll and payroll taxes. ... § 1,300,653 $ 1,454,697
Accrued royalties and commissions ... 509,157 554,434
Accrued advertising and promotion, ... 838,934 1.368,929
P Yo ) 1T 1 1 U 326,979 128,272

$ 2975723 $  3.506,332

During the fourth quarter of 2005, the Company announced the departure of two executives and recorded charges
consisting of severance and certain other personnel costs, The amounts owed on these two severance agreements are $0 and
$491,000 at December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively, and are included in accrued payroll and payroll taxes
above.

4. Inventories:

Inventories consisted of the following as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

2000 2005
FINIShed ZO0US .....oovivieieiceicce e e $  1.833495 $ 1,731,531
Raw MIBLETIALS ..oevriirreinee ettt e 1,625,741 1,084,715

$ 3,459,236 $ 2816246
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5. Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

Useful Lives 2006 2005

Buildings and improvements ... 20 - 30 years $ 8,457,319 $ 5.437524
EqQuipment 7 — 15 years 11,331,513 10,998,189
tand - 346,506 272,006
Vehicles 5 years 0 5432
Furniture and office equipment . .. . 2 — 5 years 1,899,430 1,679,815
22,034,768 18.392,966

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . {9,500,324) (8,283,312)
$ 12,534,444 $ 10,109,654

In December, 2004. the Company concluded that a packaging machine in its Indiana plant was no longer likely to be
used, which resulted in a $308,104 impairment charge in 2004. In 2003, the machine was able (0 be sold, which resulted in a
gain on sale of $194,359.

6. Long-Term Debt:
Long-term debt consisted of the following as of December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

2006 2005
Mortgage loan due in monthly installments through July 2012; interest at
9.03%; collateralized by land and building in Goodyear, AZ ......cccocevvreee e, $ 1,685,574 $ 1,729,134
Mortgage loan due in monthly installments through December 2016; interest at
LIBOR plus 165 basis points; collateralized by land and building in Bluffton,

DN e 2,400,000 --
Term loan due in monthly installments through July 1, 2006; interest at prime
rate (7.25% at December 31, 2005); paid in full in June 2006..,.................. $ - $ 481,474
4,085,574 2,210,608
LESS CUMENL POTHON et s emee £en (112,113) (529,176)

3 3973461 $  1.681,432

Annual maturities of long-term debt as of December 30, 20006 are as follows:

Year

2007 oottt e et ettt et e enteeneeenans $ 112,113
2008 ettt e et et ettt et aeataaneenaens 116,416
2009 ...t a s e b s aa st e s e e sataasaanenan e 126,513
2000 ittt s e e e et e e e e sr e eaeenesanesrnen 136,985
L0 USRS OU UTUPROUUPT 148,341
T ANET ..ot e e e e e e e e e e e e e nensnsamrneeenes 3,445 206

3 4,085,574

Interest Rate Swap

The Company entered into an interest rate swap in 2006 to effectively convert the interest rate of the morigage to
purchase the Bluffton, IN plant to a fixed rate of 6.85%. The swap is not accounted for as a cash flow hedge, and as result,
unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the Company’s consolidated statement of income. The swap has a fixed pay-rate of
6.85% and a notional amount of $2.4 million at December 30, 2006 and expires in December, 2016. The value of the swap is
recorded as a $29,250 tability at December 30, 2006.
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6. Long-Term Debt: (Continued)

Interest income {expense), net consisted of the following for the fiscal years ended December 30, 2006, December 31,
2005 and December 25, 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Interest EXPENSe......vvvvvveriersrennnn $(186,203) $(275,853) $(221,258)
Interest income............coooevivineee. 446,628 325,127 56,461
Interest income (expense), net... $ 260,425 $ 49274 $164,797)

The Company's Goodyear, Arizona manufacturing and distribution facility is subject to a $1.7 million mortgage loan
from Morgan Guaranty Trust Company of New York, bears interest at 9.03% per annum and is secured by the building and the
land on which it is located. The loan matures on July 1, 2012; however monthly principal and interest installments of $16,823
are determined based on a twenty-year amortization period.

The Company's Bluffion, Indiana manufacturing and distribution facility was purchased for $3.0 million in
December, 2006. A mortgage loan from U.S. Bank National Association bears interest at the 30 day LIBOR plus 165 basis
points and is secured by the building and the land on which it is located. The loan matures in December, 2016; however
monthly principal and interest installments of $18,392 are determined based on a twenty-year amortization petiod.

The Company has a Line of Credit with U.S. Bancorp (collectively, the “Credit Agreement™} consisting of: (i} a $5.0
million line of credit with a borrowing limit caiculated based on specified percentages of eligible receivables and inventories
and (i) a $0.5 million capital expenditures line of credit.

The Line of Credit bears interest at the prime raie less 0.5% (7.75% at December 30, 2006) and matures on June 30,
2008. Interest is due monthly, with the outstanding principal balance due in full at the maturity date. The Term Loan that
existed at December 31, 2005 bore interest at the prime rate {7.25% at December 31, 2005) and matured on July [, 2006.
Monthly principal payments of $68,782 plus interest were due under the Term Loan. At December 30, 2006, there was no
outstanding balance on the Line of Credit or the Term Loan.

The Credit Agreement is secured by substantialty all assets of the Company. The Company’s obligations under the
Credit Agreement are guaranteed by each of its subsidiaries. The agreement requires the Company to maintain compliance
with certain financial covenants, including a minimum tangible net worth, a minimum fixed charge coverage ratio and a
minimum current ratio. At December 30, 2006, the Company was in compliance with all of the financial covenants.

7. Brand Discontinuance:

On June 11, 2004, the Company discontinued its Crunch Toons® brand. As a result of the discontinuance, the
Company recorded expenses of approximately $1.8 million. The charge included approximately $1.1 million related to
minimum royalties under the license agreements and $0.3 million in inventory write-downs, which are shown in “Costs related
to brand discontinuance” on the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Income. In addition, charges of $0.3 million in
estimated allowances given to the Company’s customers to sell-off remaining distributor and retailer inventories were recorded
and are included in “Net revenues” on the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Income.

In connection with the brand discontinuation, and included in the $1.1 million charge above, the Company negotiated
amendments to its license agreements with Warner Bros. Consumer Products pursuant to which the Agreements will remain in
effect, but will become non-exclusive. However, because the Company has ceased using the Crunch Toons® brand, the
Company accrued the fuir value of remaining royalties in accordance with SFAS No. 146, “Accounting for Costs Associalcd
with Exit or Disposal Activities.” The Company estimated the fair value of the remaining guaranieed future minimum
payments under the agreements by computing the present value of the future cash payments.
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7. Brand Discontinuance: (Continued)

The following table summarizes the activity of the accrued costs related to brand discontinuance and other exit costs
for the years ended December 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

June 11, Dec. 25,
2004 2004 Dec. 31, 2005 Dec. 30, 2006
Brand Write-offs Accrued Accrued Accrued
Discontinue and Expense Expense Expense
Charges Payments Balance Payments Balance Payments Balance
Inventory  and
equipment wrile-
offs 3 294768 $(294,768) § - $ - 5 - 5 - $ -
Write-down of
prepaid royalties
and present value
of guaranieed
minimum royalty
payments (1.2) $ 1,119.991 $(527.519)  § 592,472 $(235431) $ 357,041 $(167.213) $ 189,828
Reclamation
costs (1) $ 344,160 3 (309,662) 34,498 (34,498) -- - -
Present value of
remaining  lease
payments on
equipment (1.3) 308,104 - 308,104 (308.104) - - -
$2 023 (1,131,949 $ 935.074 $(378,033) $357.041 § (167,213) $ 189,828
(D These amounts are reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as “Current and Non-current portions of accrued costs
related to brand discontinuance and other liabilities.”
(2) [n accordance with SFAS No. 146, interest accretion was recorded for the year and future royalty payments will be
made in accordance with the amended agreements.
(3 In accordance with SFAS No. 146, the fair value of remaining operating lease payments were recorded relating to a

machine the Company determined would no longer be used. This machine lease was paid off in July 2005 and was
able 1o be sold in 2005 resulting in a gain on sale of $194,359.

8. Commitments and Contingencies:

The Company is periodically a party to various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business, Management
believes, based on discussions with legal counsel, that the resolution of such lawsuits, individually and in the aggregate. will
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

The Company leases one-half of a 200,000 square foot facility in Bluffton, Indiana which is used as a distribution
center. The Company has entered into a lease, the initial term expiring in November 2006, with respect to the facility and has
entered into the first of two three-year renewal options. Current lease payments are approximately $31,500 per month. The
Company also has entered into a service agreement expiring in December 2008 with a third party for warehousing services.
The service agreement includes certain minimum monthly usage commitments amounting to 31,188,000 in each of 2007 and

2008.
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8. Commitments and Contingencies: (Continued)
In addition to the Company's facility leases, the Company has entered into a variety of operating leases for equipment

and vehicles. Rental expense under all operating leases was $1,529,400, 51,553,000 and $1,666,000 for fiscal 2006, 2005 and
2004, respectively. Minimum {uture rental commitments under non-cancelable leases as of December 30, 2006 are as follows:

Operating

Year Leases

2007 ettt e $ 1.356.000
2008 ...oieeeirievrerieeee e s 891,000
2000 .. e 705.000
12 68 L VO UOUU U UOUUT VTRV URP PO 603,000
FOTT o 457.000
Thereafter ..ottt e ene e 368,000
TOUL .t $ 4,380,000

The Company licenses technology from a third party in connection with the manufacture of its T.G.I. Friday's® and
Tato Skins® brand products and has a royalty-bearing, exclusive right license to use the technology in the United States,
Canada, and Mexico until such time the parties mutually agree to terminate the agreement and provide written sixty (60) days
notice to each other. In consideration for the use of this technology. the Company is required to make royalty payments to the
third party on sales of products manufactured utilizing the technology until such termination date. The patents for this
technology expired December 26, 2006. However, should products substantially similar 1o Tato Skins® . O’Boisies® and
Pizzarias® become available, for any reason. in the marketplace by any manufacturer other than the Company which results
in a sales decline of 10% or more. any royalty obligation for the respective product (s) shall cease.

The Company licenses the T.G.l. Friday's® brand snacks trademark from TGl Friday’s Inc. under a license
agreement with a term expiring in 2014. Pursuant to the license agreement, the Company is required to make royalty
payments on sales of T.G.I. Friday’s® brand snack products and is required to achieve certain minimum sales levels by
certain dates during the contract term.

9. Shareholders’ Equity:
Commoaon Stock

Approximately 4.3 million shares of outstanding Common Stock issucd by the Company are subject to “piggyback”
registration rights granted by the Company. pursuant to which such shares of Common Stock may be registered under the
Sccurities Act and. as a result, become freely tradable in the future. The Company will be required to pay all expenses relating
to any such registration, other than underwriting discounts, selling commissions and stock transfer taxes applicable to the
shares, and any other fces and expenscs incurred by the holder(s) of the shares (including, without limitation, legal fees and
expenses) in connection with the registration. All or a portion of such shares may. at the election of the holders thereof, be
included in any future registration statement of the Company and, upon the effectiveness thereof, may be sold in the public
markets.

On August 1, 2005, the Company issued to its Senior Vice President of Marketing 35,333 shares of restricted stock
under the Company’s 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, subject to vesting in equal annual installments over three years. The
restricted stock was valued at the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grant, and the resulting deferred
compensation expense of $175.000 was included in additional paid-in capital and is being amortized over the vesting period.
During 2006 and 2005, amortization expense of $38,215 and $19.406. respectively. related to this grant is included n selling,
general and administrative expenses.

On July 25, 2006, the Company issued Lo its Vice President of Human Resources 12,000 shares of restricted stock
under the Company's 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, subject to vesting in equal annual installments over threc years. The
restricted stock was valued at the fair market value of the Common Stock on the date of grunt, and the resulting deferred
compensation expense of $26.520 was included in additional paid-in capital and is being amortized over the vesting period.
During 2006. amortization expense of $4,540 related to this grant is included in selling, general and administrative expenses.
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9. Shareholders’ Equity: (Centinued)
Preferred Stock

The Company has authorized 50,000 shares of $100 par value Preferred Stock, none of which is outstanding. The
Company may issue such shares of Preferred Stock in the future without shareholder approval.

Warrants

Warrants had been issued in connection with prior financings and the acquisition of Wabash. During fiscal 2004,
warrant activity was as follows:

Weighted
Warrants Average
Outstanding Exercise Price
Balance, December 27, 2003 ............ 458,000 1.02
Exercised ......cccoovieiiiiiiinnn, (187.274) 1.00
Cancelled.........coooveeeeeeeeeenn.n (270,726) 1.05
Balance, December 25, 2004 ........... -- § -

Stock Options

The Company’s 1995 Stock Option Plan (the “1995 Plan™), as amended, provided for the issuance of options to
purchase 3,500,000 shares of Common Stock. The options granted pursuant to the 1995 Plan expire over a five-year period
and generally vest over three years. In addition to options granted under the 1995 Plan, the Company also issued non-qualified
options (non-plan options) to purchase Common Stock to certain Directors and Officers which are exercisable and expire either
five or ten years from date of grant. All options are issued at an exercise price of fair market value at the date of grant and are
non-compensatory. The 1995 Plan expired in May 2005 and was replaced by the Inventure Group, Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive
Plan (the “2005 Plan™) as described below.

The 2005 Plan was approved at the Company’s 2005 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, and expires in May 2015.
Awards granted under the 2005 Plan may include: nonquatified stock options, incentive stock options. restricted stock,
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights, performance units and stock-reference awards. If any shares of Common Stock
subject to awards granted under the 1995 Plan or the 2005 Plan are canceled, those shares will be available for future awards
under the 2005 Equity Incentive Plan. The Awards granted pursuant to the 2005 Plan generally expire over a five-year period
and generally vest over three years. As of December 30, 2006, there were 1,028,332 shares of Common Stock available for
Awards under the 2005 Plan.
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9. Shareholders’ Equity: (Continued)

During fiscal years 2004, 2005 and 2006, stock option activity was as follows:

Plan Options Non-Plan Options
Weighted Weighted
Options Average Options Average
Outstanding Exercise Price Qutstanding Exercise Price
Balance, December 27, 2003.... 1,156,500 $2.82 1,082,500 $1.74
Granted.......ccccovveevneeinnine, 625,000 2.69 -- --
Canceled................oo..... (335,001} 2.96 {10,000) 3.60
Exercised........cco.oovvrvinrnnn, (145,166) 1.66 (725,000) 1.42
Balance, December 25, 2004 .... 1,301,333 $2.85 347,500 $235
Granted........coeceveerrvrnnen, 40,000 4.99 -- -
Canceled...........c..c........... (355,500) 2.80 (13,334) 3.60
Exercised......ccccocevvevirnnns {202,500) 2.56 {191,666) 1.49
Balance, December 31, 2005.... 783,333 $3.04 142,500 $3.38
Granted...ccoovevvrervenrenennnn, 487,000 274 - --
Canceled......cccocvveeiceean (486,667) 3.16 (90,000) 3.25
Exercised........cccoevvinnnnenn (61,666) 2.44 -- -
Balance, December 30, 2006.... 722,000 $2.80 52,500 $3.60

Tax benefits on stock options exercised are recorded as increases to additional paid-in capital and totaled $8,916,
$330,559 and $315,017 for fiscal 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 30, 2006:

Weighted Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Average Average

Range of Options Contractual Life Exercise Options Exercise
Exercise Prices Outstanding (in years) Price Exercisable Price
$2.10- $2.99 677,000 3.5 32.61 175,000 $2.61
33.08 - $3.60 67,500 1.6 $3.53 64,167 $3.55
$4.20 - $5.00 30,000 33 $4.91 23,333 $4.89
774,500 3.3 $2.86 262,500 $3.04

The table below summarizes the number of exercisable options outstanding and the weighted average exercise prices
for each of the previous three fiscal years:

Plan Options Non-Plan Options
Exercisable Options Weighted Average Exercisable Options ~ Weighted Average
Outstanding Exercise Price Outstanding Exercise Price
December 30, 2006 210,000 $2.90 52,500 $3.60
December 31, 2005 636,666 $2.97 118,333 $3.34
December 25, 2004 553,555 $2.89 275,833 $2.02

The total intrinsic value related to stock options outstanding as of December 30, 2006 was $23,950. The aggregate
intrinsic value is based on the exercise price and the Company’s closing stock price of $2.45 as of December 30, 2006.
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9. Shareholders’ Equity: (Continued)

In May, 2006 the Company’s Board of Directors approved a stock re-purchase program whereby up to $3 million of
common stock could be purchased from time o time at the discretion of management. The repurchase program expired on
February 14, 2007. During the year ended December 30, 2006 the Company purchased 818,740 shares at a total cost of
$1,845,421. The repurchased shares are held as treasury stock and are available for general corporate purposes. Common
stock held in the Company’s treasury has been recorded at cost.

A summary of our commen stock repurchases under the $3 million repurchase program is set forth in the following
table. All shares of common stock were repurchased pursuant to open market transactions.

Weighted Total Number of Shares

Total Number  Average Price  Repurchased as Part of Amount
of Shares Paid Per Publicly Announced Repurchased Under

Period Repurchased Share Programs the Program
572006 Approved 5 3,000,000
Transactions:

August 2006 600,740 § 226 600,740 3 1.358.461
November 2006 218.000 2.23 218.000 486,960
Totals 818,740 $ 225 318.740 $ 1,845,421
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10. Income Taxes:

The provision for income taxes consisted of the following for the years ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005
and December 25, 2004:

2006 2005 2004

Current:
Federal..............ccoooveieeii, $  (2.000) $ - $ --
LR, e e e (54,369) -- (83,855)
{56,369) - (83.855)

Deferred:
Federal.............oiiiiiieiiiiiie (678,999) (193,655) (1,220,220)
SHALC. v (47,631) (27,589 (102,664)
(726,630) (221,244) (1.322,884)
Total provision for income taxes.................. $ (782,999 $ (221.244) $ (1.406,739)

The following table provides a reconciliation between the amount determined by applying the statutory federal income
tax rate to the pretax income amount for the years ended December 30, 2006. December 31, 2005 and December 25. 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Provision at s1atutory rate. ... .....cooveeeeereeeeieenn s $ (637,973 $ (170.588) $ (1,204,094)
S1aLe INCOME 10X, NEL...viveveeereseieee e ereresseereseees (93,8200 (24,530) (173,530}
Nondeductible expenses and other..........cove.... {51,206) (26,126) (29,115)
Income tax provision $ (782,999) $ (221.244) $ (1.406,739)

The income lax effects of loss carryforwards and temporary differences between financial and income tax reporting
that give rise to the deferred income tax asset and liability are as follows as of December 30. 2006 and December 31. 2005:

Deferred Tax Asset — current 2006 2005
Net operating loss carryforward .......cccoooiieiiniiiiiiree e, $ 651,000 $ 827,000
Allowance for doubtful aCCOUNLS....ccvmiiiiiiee e 10,000 73.000
Accrued Habilies. e 369.000 413,000
L8 14411 USSP O PO PO SO SO TSST SRRV URSPPYROOPPO 73,064 493,718
1.103.064 1.806,718

Deferred Tax Liability — noncurrent

Depreciation and amOrtiZation . ...............oevveesviessesasaeseeeeesesssisinens (2.233.688) (2,208,530)
AMT minimum tax credit carryforward ............ocoooviieeceeeieeeeieeee s, 33,572 31,390
(2,200,116) (2,177,140)
Net deferred tax Hability ......coveevviieevcinieecece e $(1,097.052) $ (370,422)

The Company experienced significant net losses in prior fiscal years resulting in a net operating loss (“NOL")
carryforward for federal income tax purposes of approximately $1.9 million at December 30. 2006. The Company’s NOL will
begin to expire in varying amounts between 2010 and 2018, The Company also has an alternative minimum tax (“"AMT")
credit carryforward for federal income tax purposes of $33,572 at December 30, 2006.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that a valuation allowance be established when it is more-likely-
than-not that all or a portion of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. Changes in valuation allowances from period (o period
are included in the tax provision in the period of change. In determining whether a valuation allowance is required, the
Company takes into account all positive and negative evidence with regard to the utilization of a deferred tax assct including
our past earnings history, expected future carnings, the character and jurisdiction of such earnings, unsettled circumstances
that, if unfavorably resolved, would adversely affect utilization of a deferred tax asset, carryback and carryforward periods and
tax strategies that could potentially enhance the likelihood of realization of a deferred tax asset. The Company provides for
income taxes at a rate equal to the combined federal and state effective rates, which approximated 39% under current tax rates.
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11. Business Segments and Significant Customers:

For the vear ended December 30, 2006, Wal*Mart (including its SAM’s Clubs) and Vistar, a national vending
distributor, were the only two customers accounting for more than 10% of total Company net revenue. Wal*Mart accounted
for $9,284,000 or 13%, $14,043,000, or 19%, and $14,211,000 or 21%, for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Vistar accounted for $7,972,000 or 11%, $8,504,000 or 11%, and 59,373,000 or 14%, for fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.

The Company’s operations consist of two segments: manufactured products and distributed products, The
manufactured products segment produces potato chips, potato crisps and potato skins for sale primarily to snack food
distributors and retailers. The distributed products segment sells snack food products manufactured by other companies to the
Company's Arizona snack food distributors. The Company’s reportable segments offer different products and services. The
majority of the Company’s revenues arc attributable to external customers in the United States. The Company does sell to
Canadian customers as well, however the revenues attributable to Canadian customers is imnmaterial. All of the Company’s
assets are located in the United States. All long-lived assets, trademarks, and goodwill are associated exclusively with the
Company’s manufactured products segment. The Company does not allocate any assets to the distributed products segment.

Percent of Total Revenues

2006 2005 2004
Branded products...........ocoviiiiie, 03% 93% 94%
Private label products. ... 3% 3% 3%
Total manufactured products segment 96% 96% 97%
TEVENUES ..o etitirtesaeterieiarraraeiarnecareans
Distributed products segmenl revenues........... 4% 4% 3%
Total TEVENUES. . .. vnirierinirenerineraeneranns 100% 100% 100%

In fiscal years 2006, 2005 and 2004, the T.G.L. Friday’s® brand snacks represented 66%, 65% and 72%, respectively,
of the Company’s total net revenues.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in the Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (Note 1). The Company does not allocate assets, selling, general and administrative expenses, income laxes or other
income and expense Lo segments.

Manufactured Distributed
Products Products Consolidated
2006
Net revenues from external customers............ § 66,897,862 $ 2921068 $ 69,818,930
Depreciation and amortization included in
segment gross profit...................... 868,359 - 868,359
Segment gross profit.............ooo 12,923,140 332,345 13,255,485
2005
Net revenues from external customers............ $ 72,028,649 $ 3,303,892 $ 75,332,541
Depreciation and amortization included in
segment gross profit............... 842,238 -- 842238
Segment gross profit................. 13,593,005 498,133 14.091.138
2004
Net revenues from external customers............ $ 66,629,008 $ 2.105.755 $ 68.734,763
Depreciation and amortization included in
segment gross profit... ... 998.415 -- 998.415
Costs related to brand discontinuance............ 1,414,759 -- 1,414,759
Segment gross profit............. 13.958,782 306.012 14,264,794
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11. Business Segments and Significant Customers: (Continued)

The following table reconciles reportable segment gross profit te the Company’s consolidated income before income
tax provision for the years ended December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004:

2006 2005 2004
Segment gross profit.......o.oivvviiiiiiieii, $ 13,255,485 $ 14,091,138 $ 14,264,794
Unallocated amounts:
Selling, general and administrative expenses.. (11,639,518) {13,638,684) (10,558,544)
Interest income {expense), net.........o.evees.. 260,425 49,274 (164.797)
Income before iNCOMe LaXes. .....ovveeeeeeeeeeennen. $ 1,876,392 $ 501,728 $ 3541453

12. Litigation:

The Company is periodically a party to various lawsuits arising in the ordinary course of business. Management
believes, based on discussions with legal counsel, that the resolution of any such lawsuits, individually and in the aggregate,
will not have a material adverse effect on the financial statements taken as a whole.

The Inventure Group, Inc. is one of eight companies sued by the Environmentat Law Foundation in August, 2006 in
the Superior Court for the State of California for the County of Los Angeles by the Attorney General of the State of California
for alleged violations of California Proposition 65. California Proposition 65 is a state law that, in part, requires companies to
warn California residents if a product contains chemicals listed within the statute. The plaintiff seeks injunctive relief and
penalties but has made no specific demands. We intend to vigorously defend this suit.

13, Related Party Transactions:

The land and building (140,000 square feet) occupied by the Company in Bluffion, Indiana was leased pursvant to a
twenty year lease dated May 1, 1998 with American Pacific Financial Corporation, an affiliate of Pate Foods Corporation from
whom the Company purchased Wabash in October 1999, Rent expense was approximately $300,000 in each of the years
December 30, 2006, December 31, 2005 and December 25, 2004. On December 4, 2006, the Company purchased the facility
from Lincoln Estates, LLC for $3 million. The Company's Board of Direclors identified the wransaction as a related party
transaction because Larry Polhill, a Director of the Company, owns 50% of Capital Foods LLC, which is the largest single
shareholder of the Company and an affiliate of Lincoln Estates, LLC. The transaction was reviewed and unanimously
approved by the Board, including all of the Company's disinterested Directors.
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14. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

The resulis for any single quarter are not necessarily indicative of the Company’s results for any other quarter or the
full year. The sum of quarterly earnings (loss) per share information may not agree to the annual amount due 10 rounding
and use of the treasury stock method of calculating earnings (loss) per share.

{in 000’s, except for share and
per share data)

Fiscal 2006
Netrevenues.....occooeveviininnnnnss
Gross profit...........oo

Operating income ....................
Netincome ......coooovviivininiininn

Eamnings per common share:

Weighted average number of
common shares:

(in 000's, except for share and
P
per share data)

Fiscal 2005

Net revenues.......cooooveveeieeinnn..
Gross profit...oovoiiani
Operating income (loss) (1},(2).....
Net income (1088).....vvvviiiien i

Earnings (loss) per common share:

Weighted average number of
common shares:

(1) Operating income (loss) during the third quarter of 2003 includes $535,000 in charges associated with slow-moving

First
Quarter

$ 17,595
3,097

81

$ 68

oy

0.00
0.00

o

20.073,111
20,097,237

First

Quarter

$ 16,557
3,388
340

0 208

&

0.01
0.01

9

19,647,561
19.854.440

Second

Quarter

$ 18,498
3,701
830

$ 543

$ 003
$ o003

20,106,027
20,124,950

Second

Quarter

$ 23,134
5,870
2,275

$ 1407

$ 0.07
5 0.07

19,681,902
19,841,862

new product, mainly attributable to the Cinnabon® branded product.

(2) Operating income (loss) during the fourth quarter of 2005 includes $553,000 in severance charges for two executives
and $615,000 in charges associated with slow-moving new product, mainly attributable to the Cinnabon® branded

product.

Third
Quarter

$ 17,576
3,647
480
$ 329

$ 002
§ 002

19.505,400
19,625,173

Third
Quarter

$ 18,626
2,724
(509)

3 (269

$  (0.01)
$ (001

19,842,862
19,842,862

Fourth
Quarter

$ 16,150
2,310
225

$ 153

$ 0.01
$ 001

19,394,383
19,399.074

Fourth
Quarter

$ 17,016
2,109
(1,654)

$ (1,066)

$ (0.05)
$  (0.05)

20,053,509
20,053,509

Full Year

$ 69,819
13.255
1,616

$ 1,093

$  0.06
$ 0.06]

19,833,068
19,856,280

Full Year

$ 75,333
14,091
452

5§ 280

$ 001
$ 001

19,763,992
19,946,941
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15. Accounts Receivable Allowance:

Changes to the allowance for doubtful accounts during the each of the three fiscal years ended December 30, 2006 are
summarized below:

Charges
Balance at (Reductions) to {Write-offs) Balance at end
beginning of period Expense Collections of period
Fiscal 2004............... $ 347.000 {112,000) (146,000) 3 89,000
Fiscal 2005............... $ 89,000 83,000 15,000 $ 187,000
Fiscal 2006............... $ 187.000 (95,000) (65.000) $ 27,000

16. Concentrations of Credit Risk:

The Company’s cash is placed with major banks. The Company, in the normal course of business, maintains balances
in excess of Federal insurance limits.

The Company’s primary concentration of credit risk is related 1o certain trade accounts receivable. In the normal
course of business, the Company extends unsecured credit to its customers. In 2006 and 2005, substantially all of the
Company’s customers were distributors or retailers whose sales were concentrated in the grocery industry, throughout the
United States. The Company investigates a customer’s credit worthiness before extending credit. At December 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, two customers accounted for 20% and 23% of accounts receivable, respectively.
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